
City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL - CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

221 STILLWATER, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 
TUESDAY, JULY 10, 2018 - 5:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER July 10, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. 

City Secretary 2. CALL OF ROLL 

3. INVOCATION 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
The City Council welcomes comments from the public on agenda and non-agenda items in 
advance of the regular business of the City Council. Those wishing to speak should complete 
a request to speak form before the meeting begins and observe a three-minute time limit when 
addressing Council. Speakers will have one opportunity to speak during the time period. 
Inquiries about matters not listed on the agenda will either be directed to staff or placed on a 
future agenda for Council consideration. Comments from speakers should not be directed 
towards any specific member of City Council or City staff. Comments should not be 
accusatory, derogatory or threatening in nature. 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
The following item/s may be acted upon in one motion. No separate discussion or action is 
necessary unless requested by a Council member or citizen, in which event those items will 
be pulled from the consent agenda for separate consideration. 

A. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held June 21, 2018. 

B. Approval of Mayor Susan Jagger's appointment of Mike McDonald to the Planning and 
Zoning Commission. 

7. PARKS DIRECTOR UPDATE 
Update on Blue Hole Regional Park operations 

8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
Update regarding the status of the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project and other pertinent 
topics 

1 

1



9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. Discuss and consider possible action to approve a professional services agreement with 

Environmental Concepts, LLC to serve as the Environmental Health/OSSF Inspector for 
the City of Wimberley. 

B. Discuss and consider possible action to amend the Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy 
regarding the Blue Hole Development Fund. 

C. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution No. 19-2018, authorizing the 
submission of a community development and revitalization 2015 housing project 
application to the Texas General Land Office. 

D. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution No. 20-2018, authorizing the 
submission of a community development and revitalization 2015 non-housing project 
application to the Texas General Land Office. 

E. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2018-23, amending 
Chapter 33, Subsection 33.04 (C)(2), (D), (E), and (G), for the Parks and Recreation Board. 

F. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2018-24, amending 
Chapter 33, Subsection 33.02 (C), (D), (E), and (G), for the Transportation Advisory Board. 

G. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2018-25, amending 
Chapter 33, Subsection 33.03 (C), (0)(1), (E), (F), and (G), for the Water Wastewater 
Advisory Board. 

H. Discuss and consider possible action to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2018-
26, amending Ordinance No. 2015-017, regarding the Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory 
Committee. 

I. Discuss and consider possible action regarding appointments to the Hotel Occupancy Tax 
Advisory Committee. 

J. Discuss and consider possible action regarding short-term vacation rentals within the City 
of Wimberley. 

K. Discuss and consider possible action regarding Capital Excavation Change Order No. 2 
for the provision of materials testing. 

L. Discuss and consider possible action to continue with the current Central Wimberley 
Wastewater Project, as funded, including immediately removing the pause on the Black 
Castle contract. 

M. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution No. 21-2018, authorizing an 
amendment to the Economic Development Administration (EDA) Grant Application to 
allocate funding associated with the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project from the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project to the Collection Line Project. 

2 

2



N. Discuss and consider possible action to amend the City of Wimberley Governance Policy 
and Rules of Procedure pertaining Section 5.9 - Agenda. 

10. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Announcements 

B. Future agenda items 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
The City Council may retire into Executive Session at any time between the meeting's opening 
and adjournment for the purpose of discussing any matters listed on the agenda as authorized 
by the Texas Government Code including, but not limited to, homeland security pursuant to 
Chapter 418.183 of the Texas Government Code; consultation with legal counsel pursuant to 
Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; discussion about real estate acquisition 
pursuant to Chapter 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of personnel matters 
pursuant to Chapter 551.074 of the Texas Government Code; deliberations about gifts and 
donations pursuant to Chapter 551.076 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of 
economic development pursuant to Chapter 551.087 of the Texas Government Code; action, 
if any, will be taken in open session. 

CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board at Wimberley City 
Hall, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City's 
website, www.cityofwimberley.com, in compliance with Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, 
on Friday, July 6, 2018, by 5:45 p.m., and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours 
preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 
Please contact City Secretary Laura Calcote at (512) 847-0025 for information. Hearing-impaired 
or speech-disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf may call (512) 
272-9116 or may utilize the stateside Relay Texas Program. 

3 

3



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 

Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018 

Project/Proposal Title:  CONSENT AGENDA Council Action Requested: 
 Ordinance
 Resolution
 Motion
 Discussion

City Council Agenda Form 

Project/Proposal Summary: 

Please see attached minutes from one meeting: 
• Regular City Council held June 21, 2018

Mayor Susan Jaggers has recommended appointment of Mark McDonald to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission.  Mr. McDonald’s application is attached. 

4



City of Wimberley 
  221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
 

      REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
        221 STILLWATER, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 

THURSDAY, JUNE 21, 2018 – 6:00 P.M. 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Susan Jaggers called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 
 
CALL OF ROLL   
Council Members Present: Susan Jaggers Mayor 
    Craig Fore  Place Two 
    Allison Davis  Place Three 
    Gary Barchfeld Place Four 
    Patricia Cantu Kelly Place Five 
 
City Staff Present:  Shawn Cox  City Administrator 
    Laura Calcote City Secretary 
    Sandy Floyd  Planning & Development Coordinator/GIS Analyst 
    Aaron Reed  Public Works Director 
    Rebecca Manning Parks Director 
 
INVOCATION 
Council Member Gary Barchfeld gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 
Mayor Jaggers led the pledges to the United States and Texas flags. 

 
PROCLAMATION 
Proclamation of the City of Wimberley, Texas proclaiming June 2017 to be Revive Civility Month 
in this community. 
This item was postponed until next month. 

 
PRESENTATIONS AND POSSIBLE ACTION  
A. Presentation and consider possible action to accept a check from Friends of Blue Hole to 

provide funding for Blue Hole Camp Scholarships.   
Friends of Blue Hole Executive Director, Susan Neeney, presented a check in the amount of 
$1,500 to City Council for funding of Blue Hole Camp Scholarships for ten children ages 6-12 
to attend environmental nature camps at the Park during the summer.  No action was taken 
on this item. 
 

 

5



B. Presentation and consider possible action regarding Charlie Price’s Hilltop Park Eagle Scout 
Project. 
Public Works Director Aaron Reed provided an introduction for Boy Scout Charlie Price and 
background on the potential project.  Mr. Price presented information pertaining to his Hilltop 
Park Eagle Scout Project.  
Motion to approve Charlie Price’s Hilltop Eagle Scout Project was made by Council 
Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Patricia Cantu 
Kelly.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
C. Presentation and consider possible action regarding Nathan Lipinski’s Eagle Scout Project at 

Blue Hole Regional Park. 
Nathan Lipinski presented his Eagle Scout Project at Blue Hole Regional Park.  
Motion to approve Nathan Lipinski’s Eagle Scout Project at Blue Hole Regional Park 
was made by Council Member Allison Davis.  Motion was seconded by Council Member 
Gary Barchfeld.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 
 

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS 
There were twelve citizen’s comments.  They were as follows: 
 

1. William “Bill” Bowman noted photographs recovered from the 2015 flood had been 
categorized and catalogued and were available for review at the Wimberley Library. 
 

2. Susan Jaggers, speaking as a Wimberley citizen, stated there was no corruption occurring 
on City Council pertaining to the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project. 
 

3. Jenni Marino spoke opposing items 10.B. and 10.C., under public hearings and possible 
action. 
 

4. Malcom Harris, President of the Wimberley Valley Watershed Association, addressed 
Council regarding the history of the Parks and Recreation Board, and the trail system in 
the Wimberley community. 
 

5. David Baker also spoke regarding the trail system in Wimberley, and the Central Wimberley 
Wastewater Project being kept in local control and not going to Aqua Texas. 
 

6. Chris Oddo addressed Council regarding environmental and fiscal issues with the Central 
Wimberley Wastewater Project.  Mr. Oddo requested to see further detail regarding the 
cost of the Project and advised the City will not save money if it goes to Aqua Texas. 
 

7. Christine Middleton provided a history of Aqua Texas’s reputation in the area, including 
issues with the City of Kyle, and the unauthorized discharges the company had made into 
various waterways. 
 

8. Andrew Weber, President of Friends of Blue Hole, spoke regarding the Intradepartmental 
Agreement Regarding the Purchase of Reclaimed Water and how the City should consider 
financial fairness to Blue Hole Park.  Mr. Weber also stated his support for Type 1 affluent, 
and that he was not in favor of increasing fees at the Park. 

 
9. Lee Ann Bower spoke opposing items 10.B. and 10.C. under public hearings and possible 

6



action.  Ms. Bower also noted she was opposed to affluent being dumped in the river and 
creek. 
 

10. Charles Wilten addressed Council pertaining to the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project 
and stated the City would be in a relationship with either itself or Aqua Texas moving 
forward.  He contended that he was not in favor of Aqua Texas. 
 

11. Diana Gonzales invited the public to the Pedernales Electric Cooperative Districts 1,6 and 
7 elections on June 23rd at Smithson Valley High School. 
 

12. Claudia Hanes invited the public to visit the new Los Olivos Market in Wimberley, which 
was the previous location of Taste Buds. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda, with Council Member Davis notating one 
correction to the June 12, 2018 minutes, was made by Council Member Allison Davis.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 
 

A. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held May 17, 2018. 
 

B. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held May 21, 2018. 
 

C. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held May 22, 2018. 
 

D. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held May 29, 2018. 
 

E. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held June 12, 2018. 
 

F. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held June 14, 2018. 
 

G. Approval of March 2018 and April 2018 Financial Statements for the City of Wimberley.  
 

H. Approval of resignation of Jenelle Flocke from the Ethics Commission. 
 

I. Approval of resignation of Pam Showalter from the Board of Adjustment. 
 

J. Approval of resignation of Bert Ray from the Transportation Advisory Board. 
 

K. Approval of Mayor Susan Jagger’s appointment of Scott Way to the Board of Adjustment. 
 

L. Approval of Place 5 Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly’s appointment of Edward Davis 
to the Board of Adjustment.  

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
City Administrator Shawn Cox provided a presentation regarding the status of the Central 
Wimberley Wastewater Project, including the current financial standing for the Project.  There 
was discussion between Mr. Cox and Council members regarding the Project and the 
associated costs.  Additionally, Mr. Cox noted Public Works Director Aaron Reed had accepted 
a new position at another city, and John Provost had been hired to fill the Public Works position. 

7



PUBLIC HEARINGS AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-18-004, proposing an 

ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2011-017, which designated real property located on 
approximately 131.896 acres, more commonly known as 333 Wayside Dr., Wimberley, Hays 
County, Texas, as a Wimberley Planned Development District with a base zoning of 
Residential Acreage (RA), and imposed certain development regulations.  This amendment 
proposes to include beer, wine and alcohol for on-premise consumption; and providing for the 
following: delineation on zoning map; findings of fact; severability; effective date and proper 
notice and meeting.  (Wimberley Seven A Land, LLC, Applicant) 
Planning & Development Coordinator/GIS Analyst Sandy Floyd presented the item.  The 
Planning & Zoning Commission had recommended approval of the request by a 5-2 vote on 
June 14th.  Applicant Scott Way addressed Council regarding the proposed amendment.  Mr. 
Way answered Council’s questions regarding the sale beer, wine and alcohol for on-premise 
consumption at the property.  Furthermore, Council discussed the support and opposition 
responses the City had received regarding the amendment.  There had been more responses 
in support of the proposed change than opposition.  
Mayor Jaggers opened the public hearing at 7:31 p.m. 
There were two comments.  David Glenn spoke in support of the amendment for 7A.  William 
“Bill” Bowman also voiced his support for the amendment for the property, stating it would 
bring sales tax funds to the City. 
Mayor Jaggers closed the public hearing at 7:37 p.m. 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Allison Davis.  Motion was seconded 
Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
B. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-18-006, an application to 

change the zoning from Residential Acreage (RA) to Rural Residential 1 (R-1) for Lots 4A1B, 
4A2A, 4A2B and 4A2C, Flite Acres Little Ranches, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas; and 
providing for the following: delineation on zoning map; findings of fact; severability; effective 
date and proper notice and meeting.  (City of Wimberley, Applicant) 
Ms. Floyd presented the zoning change.  The four tracts of land were not originally zoned 
properly after they were a part of a resubdivision in 2015.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 
had recommended approval by a 6-0-1 vote on June 14th.  
Mayor Jaggers opened the public hearing at 7:41 p.m. 
There were no public comments. 
Mayor Jaggers closed the public hearing at 7:41 p.m. 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by 
Council Member Allison Davis.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
C. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case CUP-18-008, an application for a 

Conditional Use Permit to allow for a vacation rental for property located at 2645 Flite Acres 
Road, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas; and providing for the following: delineation on zoning 
map; findings of fact; severability; effective date and proper notice and meeting. (2625 Flite 
Acres LLC, Applicant) 
Ms. Floyd presented the CUP to allow for a vacation rental at 2645 Flite Acres Road. The 
Planning & Zoning Commission had recommended approval by a 6-1 vote on June 14th.  Phil 
Collins addressed Council on behalf of the property owner, Tomas Palm, regarding the CUP 
and presented comprehensive plans for the new vacation rental.  There was discussion among 
Council members pertaining to the opposition received by the City on the application, along 
with the commercialization of the Flite Acres neighborhood.   

8



Mayor Jaggers opened the public hearing at 7:51 p.m. 
Jenni Marino spoke in opposition to the CUP. 
Mayor Jaggers closed the public hearing at 7:52 p.m. 
Motion to deny was made by Council Member Allison Davis.  Motion was seconded by 
Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion carried as follows (4-1):  

Mike McCullough Aye 
Craig Fore  Aye 
Gary Barchfeld  Aye 
Patricia Cantu Kelly Aye 
Allison Davis  Nay 

 
Mayor Susan Jaggers requested a recess at 7:58 p.m. 
Regular Session reconvened at 8:08 p.m. 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
(Motion to move Item No. 11.M. Alternatives to the Wastewater Treatment Facility to Item 
No. 11.A. was made by Council Member Mike McCullough.  Motion was seconded by 
Council Member Allison Davis.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0).) 
 
A. Discuss and consider possible action regarding options and alternatives to the wastewater 

treatment facility. 
Council Member Allison Davis had requested this item be placed on the agenda, and felt this 
item needed to be discussed since the collection side of the Central Wimberley Wastewater 
Project was moving forward without delay. 
Project Manager Jim Schoonover provided an update to Council regarding the status of the 
plant and the collection lines.  Mr. Schoonover noted some of the easements and permits had 
not been acquired for the Project to move forward.  There was lengthy discussion among 
Council members and Mr. Schoonover regarding the easements and permits, along with the 
potential location of the lift station needing to change, due to power lines being overhead.  
Council Member Davis raised some concerns pertaining to the Project, including a shift 
towards Aqua Texas and owing the citizens a discussion regarding the topic.  Additionally, 
Council Member Davis was concerned on loosing the trust of the public and being transparent. 
Mayor Susan Jaggers stated all the information had not yet been given to the public regarding 
the future of the Project, but that it would be coming soon.  There was also discussion on the 
Black Castle pause and extending the pause for an additional 30 days.  
There were several citizen’s comments on the Project.  First, Lila McCall spoke regarding the 
financial status of the City, and how it would be unable to pay the loan.  She also provided a 
history of the City of Kyle and Aqua Texas, and stated she was in favor of using the company 
for the completion of the Project.  William “Bill” Bowman spoke regarding the Mayor’s Town 
Hall meeting in June, and how changing the course could cost the City a significant amount 
and that there should be no major changes to the two contracts now that the Project is 
underway.  Additionally, Mr. Bowman stated Aqua Texas has a bad reputation, and there have 
historically been issues with the entity.  Next, Peter Lee addressed Council on moving forward 
with the Project as is and that change orders on a project this large are normal and part of the 
course.  He asked Council to listen to the younger generation’s voice when it came to the 
Project, since they will incur the bill.  Lastly, Dorothy Knight stated there have been attempts 
made to undermine the Project and cause delays.  Ms. Knight contended the infrastructure is 
needed in the Square, and the loan cannot be paid back with an ad valorem tax.   
There was additional discussion among Council members regarding meetings with the Texas 

9



Water Development Board about Aqua Texas and the Project as a whole.  No action was 
taken on this item.  
 
Council Member Allison Davis left the meeting at 9:08 p.m. 

 
B. Discuss and consider possible action to appoint Sandy Floyd as Floodplain Administrator for 

the City of Wimberley.  
Motion to appoint Sandy Floyd as Floodplain Administrator for the City of Wimberley 
was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member 
Mike McCullough.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
C. Discuss and consider possible action to award the bid to Myer’s Concrete Construction in the 

amount of $49,200 for the Hidden Valley Crossing Roadway Improvements.   
Public Works Director Aaron Reed presented the bid proposal from Myer’s Concrete 
Construction for roadway improvements at the Hidden Valley low water crossing.  
Motion to award the bid to Myer’s Concrete Construction in the amount of $49,200 for 
the Hidden Valley Crossing Roadway Improvements was made by Council Member 
Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion 
carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
D. Discuss and consider possible action to award a road maintenance contract to Pendleton 

Excavation in an amount not to exceed $8,500. 
Public Works Director Aaron Reed presented the item tor pothole and shoulder repair within 
the City of Wimberley.  There was discussion regarding the road maintenance budget for 
Fiscal Year 2018. 
Motion to award a road maintenance contract to Pendleton Excavation in an amount 
not to exceed $8,500 was made by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion was 
seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
E. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2018-22, amending 

Ordinance No. 2014-010, for a variance process to Section 2 (B) 508.3.1.1 Inadequate Water 
Supplies. 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2018-22, amending Ordinance No. 2014-010, for a 
variance process to Section 2 (B) 508.3.1.1 Inadequate Water Supplies was made by 
Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  
Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
F. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2018-23, amending 

appointment and re-appointment terms for the Parks and Recreation Board. 
Council Member Gary Barchfeld spoke regarding City board, commission and committee 
appointment process and term limits, with the exception of the Planning & Zoning Commission.  
Mr. Barchfeld also provided a list of potential amendments to the composition of the City’s 
boards, committees and commissions, aside from the ones presented in Ordinance No. 2018-
23 and Ordinance No. 2018-24. 
Christine Byrne addressed Council regarding the June 12th City Council Meeting, where action 
was taken to modify the term limits and number of members for City boards, commissions and 
committees.  Ms. Byrne stated she believed a uniform start date was a good idea, but that 
one-year term limits for members were problematic and would cause turnover. 
 

10



Motion to table Ordinance No. 2018-23 until the next City Council meeting was made by 
Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Patricia Cantu 
Kelly.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
G. Discuss and consider possible action to approve the appointments and re-appointments of 

Mike Stevens, Merry Gibson, Matt Meeks, Gary Pigg, Mark Bursiel and Marilee Wood to the 
Parks and Recreation Board. 
Motion to approve the appointments and re-appointments of Mike Stevens, Merry 
Gibson, Matt Meeks, Gary Pigg, Mark Bursiel and Marilee Wood to the Parks and 
Recreation Board was made by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion was 
seconded by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
H. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2018-24, amending 

appointment and re-appointment terms for the Transportation Advisory Board. 
Motion to table Ordinance No. 2018-24 until the next City Council meeting was made by 
Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Patricia Cantu 
Kelly.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
I. Discuss and consider possible action to approve the appointments and re-appointments of 

Mike Moeller, Mike Murphy, Ruth Mince, Bobby Dettmer, Mike Crowley, Gary Callon and 
Rachel Emry to the Transportation Advisory Board. 
Motion to approve the appointments and re-appointments of Mike Moeller, Mike 
Murphy, Ruth Mince, Bobby Dettmer, Mike Crowley, Gary Callon and Rachel Emry to 
the Transportation Advisory Board was made by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion carried unanimously 
(4-0). 

 
J. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the nomination and appointment process of 

the Hotel Occupancy Tax Committee members. 
Motion to table the nomination and appointment process of the Hotel Occupancy Tax 
Advisory Committee members until the next City Council meeting was made by Council 
Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  
Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
K. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the audit proposal from Armstrong, Vaughn & 

Associates, P.C. for the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund. 
City Administrator Shawn Cox presented the audit proposal for the Hotel Occupancy Tax 
Fund.  There was discussion among Council members regarding the proposal cost for the 
audit.  No action was taken on this item. 

 
L. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a proposal form Langford Community 

Management Services, Inc. for the provision of grant/loan management services related to the 
Central Wimberley Wastewater Project. 
This item was postponed. 

 
M. Discuss and consider possible action regarding Resolution No. 18-2018, amending the 

2017/2018 Operating Budget (Budget Amendment No. 11) providing for increased 
appropriations in the General Fund for contract and audit services. 
This item was postponed. 

11



N. Discuss and consider possible action regarding City Council meeting schedules. 
No action was taken on this item. 

 
O. Discuss and consider possible action to amend the City of Wimberley Governance Policy and 

Rules of Procedure pertaining to City Council regular and special meeting days and times.  
There was discussion among Council members pertaining to changing the time of Regular 
City Council meetings on the first and third Thursdays of the month to 5:30 p.m., instead of 
6:00 p.m., and having Special City Council meetings on Tuesdays at 5:30 p.m.  
Motion to amend the City of Wimberley Governance Policy and Rules of Procedure 
pertaining to City Council regular and special meeting days and times was made by 
Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Mike 
McCullough.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
P. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Water Wastewater Advisory Board. 

Council Member Gary Barchfeld presented this item.  Mr. Barchfeld suggested reinstating the 
Water Wastewater Advisory Committee as an ad hoc committee to aid with the Central 
Wimberley Wastewater Project.  The Committee would consist of five (5) members for one-
year terms. 
Motion to amend the ordinance creating the Water Wastewater Advisory Board and to 
bring the ordinance to the next City Council meeting was made by Council Member 
Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried 
unanimously (4-0). 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  
A. Announcements – The Regular City Council Meeting on Thursday, July 5th would be cancelled, 

due to the Fourth of July Holiday, and a Special City Council Meeting would be held on 
Tuesday, July 10th instead. 

 
B. Future agenda items – None.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Susan Jaggers adjourned the meeting at 10:02 p.m., without objection. 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 
        APPROVED BY: 
 
 __________________________ 

Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor   
 
 
 

 

12



-1 ;.=1CtEJ,i~:.i"'ty of Wimberley 
JIil.\-~ • JUN t 5 20'18 ', i 
\ ~ ' 2 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

l- - - - P~h-ooe:..(5-1-2) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.com 

Application for Appointment to Board / Commission / 
Committee 

Name of Commission/Board/Committee: 'PI A, n I\~ '1 j fy,A O To I\• ".{ 4' rt/1 ; SS', l!' ._J 

Nominated By: ---~- >-~ __ _j_-_ft_1 ...... S0:...,___.S _______________ _ 

Name: ~ft<iLlL U'i' ~,.J,'rL~ Phone: ~1'4- 7q3 td-fJ'f: E-mail: ~;a.._ ~3QVAl~r"\, ne-f-

Physical Address: _....;;_J_,_1 _1>_--'ff._,_, ;:;..;LL;:c..c~:....::{)"--l,fl---...... W_A._~ J_e=--_0 __ ·1 ·_11--t_ki_~_ re_1...__ ______ _ 

Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address): _______________________ _ 

Employer: t<ef',~e ~ Position/Occupation: __________ _ 

Business Number: Fax: -------------- ---------------
I reside: ( ,vflnside Wimberley's City Limits ( ) Wimberley's ET J 

I am a registered voter in: ( VJ City of Wimberley ( vfHays County 

) Outside ET J 

) Not Registered 

Do you or your employer have any business or other dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest? ( ) Yes ( vfNo 
If "Yes" please explain: ___________________________ _ 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of time to service on this Commission/'Board/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? ( v) Yes ( ) No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee? 
No 

( ) Yes ( "'1 

Describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. If you are 
not responding to a specific advertisement, please indicate the Commission/Board/Committee that you would prefer to 
serve on. Attach a separate sheet, if necessary. 

1 - 15' - I /'./ Date: ___ fl2 ____ 6 __ _ 

Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. 1t is 
recommended that you submit a letter of interest and a brief resume with your application. Please submit any information to the City Secretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676. 

13



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 
 
Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018 

Project/Proposal Title:  CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
REPORT 
 

Council Action Requested:  
 Ordinance 
 Resolution 
 Motion 
 Discussion 
 

City Council Agenda Form 
 
 
 

         

Project/Proposal Summary: 
 
City Administrator Shawn Cox will provide an update to City Council regarding the Central 
Wimberley Wastewater Project status and answer questions related to the Project.  Mr. Cox 
will also update Council on other pertinent topics for the City. 

14



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 
 
Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018 

Project/Proposal Title:   
 
Discuss and consider possible action to approve a 
professional services agreement with Environmental 
Concepts, LLC to serve as the Environmental Health/OSSF 
Inspector for the City of Wimberley  

Council Action Requested:  
 Ordinance 
 Resolution 
 Motion 
 Discussion 
 

City Council Agenda Form 
 
 
 

          

Project/Proposal Summary: 
 
The City of Wimberley utilizes a third-party inspector to provide health and OSSF (septic system) inspections.  
The City has utilized Environmental Concepts, LLC since 2009 for the provision of these services. 
 
Under the proposed agreement Environmental Concepts, LLC will continue to be responsible for food service 
inspections ad septic system plan review and inspections.  Regular office hours will continue to be kept at City 
Hall, one day per week by the inspector. 
 
The proposed agreement proposes an increase in service fees to be paid by the City.  Specifically, the fee for 
any office hours worked is proposed to increase from $45.00 per hour to $55.00 per hour.  Additionally, the 
fee for field inspections is proposed to increase from $105.00 to $125.00.  The costs for these services would 
be recovered by the City through its septic and service fees. 
 
If approved, the terms of this agreement would become effective August 1, 2018.   
 
Financial: 
 
Cost of associated with this contract will be recovered through the City septic and service fees. 
 
Recommendation: 
The City Administrator, Shawn Cox recommends approval of this item. 
 
Attached: 

- Proposed Environmental Health & City Inspection Service Agreement with Environmental Concepts, 
LLC 

 
 

15



   
 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & 
CITY INSPECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
 

This Agreement, made and entered into this     th day of 2018, by and between the City 
of Wimberley, Texas, hereinafter referred to as the “City” and Environmental 
Concepts, LLC, hereinafter referred to as “Inspector,” is understood and agreed to be as 
set forth herein: 
 
1. Description of Services: The City, in connection with carrying out the duties of its 

various ordinances and permitting processes regulating the health and safety of food 
establishments, the environment, day cares, foster cares and the construction and 
operation of On-Site Sewage Facilities (OSSF, also known as “septic systems”), 
requires the services of an Environmental Health Inspector.  

 
(a) The Inspector shall be retained by the City under the designation of "City 

Inspector", "City Sanitarian", or "Environmental Health Inspector" 
(b) Inspector agrees to make all inspections and issue permits required or 

requested by the City under appropriate ordinances of the City.  Such 
inspections and permits shall include, but not be limited to, those related to 
food establishments, schools, child care facilities, health care facilities, and 
on-site sewage facilities. 

(c) Upon City’s request, Inspector will make written reports noting ordinance 
compliance or any deviations from all inspections and deliver a copy of such 
reports to the office via mail, in person, by email, or other electronic means 
within two (2) business days after the receipt of request for inspection. 

(d) Inspector shall investigate complaints of poor sanitation in public 
establishments and private property.  

(e) Inspector shall explain City health ordinances and recommend corrective 
actions to the public.  

(f) Inspector shall perform follow-up inspections, issue warnings and/or citations 
and ensure proper issuance of City health permits. 

(g) Inspector shall provide food handler training classes from time to time when 
requested by the City or a food related establishment. 

(h) Inspector shall review OSSF permit applications and issue OSSF permits. 
(i) Inspector shall submit required reports to the State regarding environmental 

health and OSSFs. 
(j) Inspector may from time to time be called upon to perform the following 

services:  
(1) attend meeting of the City Council, when requested by the Mayor, City 

Administrator, Council Member or other City Official; and/or 
(2) attend other public or private meetings involving inspection matters 

related to the duties performed under this Agreement. 
(k) Request for the inspections may be made by telephone, email, or text. Upon 

notification and when available, Inspector will honor the request within two 
(2) business days. 

16



(l) Inspector shall conduct business as an agent of the City in good faith 
displaying professionalism and a courteous manner in dealings with the 
citizens of the City. City Inspector agrees to abide by the Building Official 
Code of Ethics as established by the International Code Council. Inspector 
will report to the City Administrator, verbally or in writing, any conflicts 
between Inspector and any citizen in the course of performing said duties. 

(m) City may conduct customer satisfaction surveys from time to time without 
notice to Inspector. The City will incur cost of materials to perform such 
surveys. 

(n) Inspector shall maintain complete and accurate records of work performed for 
the City.  Inspector shall manage both public and confidential records that 
Inspector obtains pursuant to this Agreement with the understanding that some 
records may be subject to state "open record laws.” 

 
2. Payment for Services: The City will employ the Inspector for the following fee 

structure: 
 

(a) Office Hours—Inspector shall observe regular office hours on Tuesdays from 
9:00 am until needed or duties are completed.  Office Hours shall be maintained 
in the City Hall complex.  Office Hours shall be compensated at an Hourly Rate 
of $55.00 per hour, plus mileage reimbursement at the current IRS rate.  Office 
Hours may be rescheduled by the City Administrator or the Inspector as needed to 
conform to the City’s holiday schedule.  The City and/or Inspector reserves the 
right to change office hours or days upon consultation with the other.   

(b) Inspections: Health, Food & OSSF Inspections shall be compensated at a rate of 
$125.00 per inspection, plus mileage to be reimbursed at the current IRS rate.  
All inspections shall be performed at times other than the Inspector’s Office 
Hours.  Other inspection duties occurring outside the realm of scheduled office 
hours/days (i.e. special events, market days, etc.) will be compensated at $125.00 
per hour plus mileage at the current IRS rate. 

(c) Food Handler Training:  Food handler training may be offered as requested by 
the city or any food related establishment at a cost of $20 per student. 

(d) Invoices:  Inspector shall invoice City monthly for office hours and for each 
inspection performed. Invoices shall include a description of the work performed 
during office hours and the address and type of inspection performed.   

 
3. Termination:  Either party may terminate this Agreement with a thirty (30) day 

written notice to the other party. 
 
4. Relationship of Parties:  It is understood by the parties that Inspector is an 

independent contractor with respect to the City and not an employee of the City. City 
will not provide fringe benefits, including health insurance benefits, paid vacation, or 
any employee benefit, for the benefit of Inspector.  Inspector shall maintain a separate 
place of business, from which inspector can provide services to other customers 
unrelated to the City.  Inspector shall provide the tools, equipment and supplies 
necessary for completion of the tasks covered by this Agreement.  

 
5. Employees:  Inspector’s employees, if any, who perform services for City under this 

Agreement shall also be bound by the provisions of this Agreement. At the request of 
City, Inspector shall provide adequate evidence that such persons are Inspector’s 
employees. 

omit (c), due to 
inexpensive 
online classes  

17



 
6. Injuries/Insurance: Inspector acknowledges Inspector’s obligation to obtain 

appropriate insurance coverage for the benefit of Inspector’s employees, if any. 
Inspector waives the rights to recovery from City for any injuries that Inspector 
and/or Inspector’s employees may sustain while performing services under this 
Agreement. Inspector to provide a copy of insurance coverage to City at least ten (10) 
days prior to end of any existing coverage period. 

 
7. Indemnification: Inspector agrees to indemnify and hold City harmless from all 

claims, losses, expenses, fees, including attorney’s fees, costs and judgments that may 
be asserted against City that result from acts or omissions of Inspector, Inspector’s 
employees, if any, and Inspector’s agents. 

 
8. Assignment: Inspector’s obligation under this Agreement may not be assigned or 

transferred to any other person, firm, or corporation without the prior written consent 
of City. 

 
9. Notice:  All notice required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and 

shall be delivered either in person or deposited in the United States mail, postage 
prepaid, addressed as follows: 

 
If for the City: If for Inspector: 
City Administrator Kyle B. DeHart, R.S. 
City of Wimberley Environmental Concepts, LLC 
P.O. Box 2027 P.O. Box 585 
Wimberley, TX  78676 Wimberley, TX 78676 
 

Either party may change such address from time to time by providing written notice 
to the other in the manner set forth above. Notice is deemed to have been received 
three (3) days after deposit in U.S. mail. 

 
10. Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties and 

there are no other promises or conditions in any other Agreement whether oral or 
written. This Agreement supersedes and prior written agreements between the parties. 

 
11. Amendment: This agreement may be modified or amended if the amendment is 

made in writing and is signed by both parties. 
 
12. Severability: If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or 

unenforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to be written, construed, and 
enforced as so limited. 

 
13. Waiver of Contractual Right: The failure of any party to enforce any provision of 

this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of limitation to that party’s right to 
subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of the 
Agreement. 

 
14. Applicable Law: The laws of the State of Texas shall govern this Agreement.  Venue 

for any disputes arising under this Agreement shall be in Hays County, Texas.  
 

18



 
 
 
City of Wimberley: Environmental Health/OSSF Inspector & 

City Inspector/Sanitarian: 
 
 
_________________________  ___________________________ 
City Administrator, Shawn Cox             Kyle B. DeHart, R.S. 
      Environmental Concepts, LLC 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Secretary, Laura Calcote, MPA 

19



Date Submitted: July 2, 2018 
 
Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018 

Project/Proposal Title:   
Motion: For council to amend the “City of 
Wimberley Comprehensive Fund Balance 
Policy” to state that the Blue Hole Regional 
Park fund balance must maintain a minimum 
threshold balance of no less than 75% of the 
park’s current fiscal year operating budget. 

Council Action Requested:  
 Ordinance 
 Resolution 
 Motion 
 Discussion 
 

City Council Agenda Form 
 
 
 

         

Project/Proposal Summary: 
 
Attached in packet are two documents: “Resolution No. 11-2017” and the “City of Wimberley 
Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy.” The resolution gives insight on the uncommitted 
funds currently in the Blue Hole fund balance. This balance totals $464,993.52. The CoW 
fund balance policy currently states that 0% of the funds in the Blue Hole parkland fund 
balance are restricted. Park staff is requesting a minimum threshold placed on that account 
of no less than 75% of the park’s current fiscal year operating budget.  

===============================:::!1-------------------------------------------------

20



RESOLUTION NO. 11-2017 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2017/2018 
OPERATING BUDGET (BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1), PROVIDING FOR 
THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS IN THE BLUE HOLE PARKLAND TO THE BLUE 
HOLE OPERA TING FUND; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved the 201712018 Operating Budget and appropriated 
the necessary funds out of the Blue Hole Parkland Fund; and 

WHEREAS, Council has reviewed and approves the report establishing the need for 
increased appropriations in the Blue Hold Operating Fund for the repair of restroom 
facilities. 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, THAT: 

Section l 

The City Council of the City of Wimberley, Texas, hereby authorizes and approves an 
amendment to the 201712018 Operating Budget (Budget Amendment No. l ) for the 
purpose and in the amounts shovm below, the amounts to be appropriated from Fund 
Balance: 

Blue Hole Parkland Fund (200) 

Transfers - Transfer from Blue Hole Parkland Fund 
(200) 

Decrease fund balance ($484,993.52 by $20,000) 

Transfers - Transfer to Blue Hole Operating Fund 
(6374-Contract Services) 

Increase expenditure balance in 6374-Contract Services from $12,200 to $32,200 

The effect of these transactions will reduce fund balance in Blue Hole Parkland 
Fund (200) by $20,000, and increase expenditures in the Blue Hole Operating Fund 

(6374-Contract Services) by $20,000. 

Section 2 

The City Council of the City of Wimberley, Texas, hereby amends the 2017/2018 
Operating Budget, increasing appropriations in the funds stated in Section 1 above. 

Section 3 

This resolution shall be and become effective immediately upon and after its adoption 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of December, 2017. 

The City of Wimberley, Texas 

// 
/Y 

Herschel P. '·Mac., McCullough, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

~a una Ca tctv:±:n 
Laura Calcote, City Secretary 

r, 
' I 

f 

21



BACKGROUND 

CITY OF WIMBERLEY 

COMPREHENSIVE FUND BALANCE POLICY 

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") has issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance 

Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions ("GASB-54 "). The primary objective of this new 

standard is to improve the usefulness and comparability of fund balance information by reporting fund 

balance in more intuitive and meaningful components. This standard also clarifies the definitions of the 

different types of funds that a governmental entity may set up for financial reporting purposes. 

GASB-54 now requires the City of Wimberley to classify the fund balance amounts reported within our 

financial statements in accordance with five new and more detailed classifications shown below. These 

categories are as follows: 

Non-spendable Fund Balance. Fund balance reported as "non-spendable" represents fund balance 

associated with inventory or prepaid items. The cash outlay for these types of items has already 

been made and therefore the resources represented by this fund balance category cannot be spent 

again; hence the term "non-spendable". 

Restricted Fund Balance. Fund balance reported as "restricted" represents amounts that can be spent 

only on the specific purposes stipulated by law or by the external providers of those resources. 

Committed Fund Balance. Fund balance repotied as "committed" includes amounts that can be used 

only for the specific purposes detennined by a formal action of City Council. 

Assigned Fund Balance. Fund balance reported as "assigned" represents amounts intended to be 

used for specific purposes, but not meeting the criteria to be reported as committed or restricted fund 

balance. In addition, the City Council may grant to the City administrator the authority to "assign" 

fund balance. 

Unassigned Fund Balance. Fund balance reported as "unassigned" represents the residual 

classification of fund balance and includes all spendable amounts not contained within the other 

classifications. 

GASB-54 is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2010. Therefore, the City of Wimberley was 

required to implement this new standard starting with Fiscal Year 2011. 

A written Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy is recommended to be formally adopted by the governing 

body of our organization depicting the procedures that will be used for committing fund balance, 

assigning fund balance, how stabilization funds, if any, will be determined, order of spending the fund 

balance categories, minimum fund balance levels, and use of governmental fund types. 

22



Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy 

Page2 

COMPREHENSIVE FUND BALANCE POLICIES 

1.0 Policy on Committing Funds 

In accordance with GASB-54, it is the policy of the City of Wimberley that fund balance amounts 

will be reported as "Committed Fund Balance" only after formal action and approval by the City 

Council. The action to constrain amounts in such a manner must occur prior to year end; however, 

if the actual dollar amount is not known that may be determined in the subsequent period. 

For example, the City Council may approve a motion prior to year end to report within the year-end 

financial statements, if available, up to a specified dollar amount as Committed Fund Balance for 

Capital Projects. The exact dollar amount to be reported as Committed Fund Balance for Capital 

Projects may not be known at the time of approval due to the annual financial audit not yet being 

completed. This amount can be determined at a later date when known and appropriately reported 

within the year-end financial statements due to the governing body approving this action before 

year-end. 

It is the policy of the City of Wimberley that the City Council may commit fund balance for any 

reason that is consistent with the definition of Committed Fund Balance contained within GASB-54. 

Examples of reasons to commit fund balance would be to display intentions to use po11ions of fund 

balance for future capital projects, stabilization funds, or to earmark special General Fund revenue 

streams unspent at year-end that are intended to be used for specific purposes. 

After approval by the City Council, the amount reported as Committed Fund Balance cannot be 

undone without utilizing the same process required to commit the funds. Therefore, in accordance 

with GASB-54, it is the policy of the City of Wimberley that funds can only be removed from the 

Committed Fund Balance category after motion and approval by the City Council. 

2.0 Policy on Assigning Funds 

In accordance with GASB-54, funds that are intended to be used for a specific purpose but have not 

received the formal approval action by City Council may be recorded as Assigned Fund Balance. 

Likewise, redeploying assigned resources to an alternative use does not require formal action by the 

governing body. 

GASB-54 states that resources can be assigned by the governing body or by another internal body or 

person whom the governing body gives the authority to do so, such as the City Administrator. 

Therefore, having considered the requirements to assign fund balance, it is the policy of the City of 

Wimberley that the City Administrator will have the authority to assign fund balance of this 

organization based on intentions for use of fund balance communicated by the City Council. 

23



Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy 
Page 4 

3.0 Policy on Order of Spending Resources 

It is the policy of the City of Wimberley that when expenditures are incurred that would qualify as 

expenditures of either Restricted Fund Balance or Unrestricted Fund Balance (Committed, 

Assigned, or Unassigned), those expenditures will first be applied to the Restricted Fund Balance 

category. 

Furthermore, it is the policy of the City of Wimberley that when expenditures are incurred that 

would qualify as a use of any of the Unrestricted Fund Balance categories (Committed, Assigned, or 

Unassigned), those expenditures will be applied in the order of Committed first, then Assigned, and 

then Unassigned. 

4.0 Policy on the Acceptable Minimum Level of Fund Balances 

It is the policy of the City of Wimberley to maintain at all times an overall Unrestricted Fund 

Balance (Committed Fund Balance, Assigned Fund Balance, and Unassigned Fund Balance) of not 

less than three months of regular General Fund operating expenditures, measured based on the most 

recently completed fiscal year. If it is determined that the City of Wimberley is below this 

minimum established fund balance level, the City Council will be informed of this condition and 

take necessary budgetary steps to bring the fund balance level into compliance with this policy 

through budgetary actions. 

5.0 Review of Governmental Fund Classifications 

The City of Wimberley desires that the governmental fund types available for use in governmental 

financial reporting be appropriately selected based on the GASB-54 definitions of these fund types. 

Furthern1ore, the fund balance categories utilized within each these fund types are also to be 

appropriately selected from the new GASB-54 classifications. 

Therefore, after consideration of the purpose of each governmental fund type, it is the policy of the 

City of Wimberley to limit the fund balance categories that may be used with each governmental 

fund type as follows: 

General Fund 

Non-spendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assigned Fund Balance 

Unassigned Fund Balance 

Capital Projects Funds 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assigned Fund Balance 

Debt Service Funds 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assigned Fund Balance 

Special Revenue Funds 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assigned Fund Balance 

24



CITY OF WIMBERLEY FUND BALANCE DESIGNATION 

General Fund 

Restricted Fund Balance 

" 0% of funds 
Committed Fund Balance 
" 40% of the funds for public works (roads, drainage, etc) 
" 25% of the funds for future grant matches 
• 35% of the funds for wastewater improvements

Assigned Fund Balance

• 0% of funds

Blue Hole Parkland Fund (Special Revenue Fund) 

Restricted Fund Balance 

• 75% of the current fiscal year's operating budget
Committed Fund Balance

• 100% of funds for Blue Hole Park & Park Operations 
Assigned Fund Balance

• 0% of funds 

Blue Hole Development Fund (Special Revenue Fund) 

Restricted Fund Balance 
• 0% of funds
Committed Fund Balance
• 100% of funds for development of Blue Hole Park
Assigned Fund Balance

• 0% of funds

Municipal Court Funds (Special Revenue Fund) 

Restricted Fund Balance 

• 0% of funds
Committed Fund Balance
• 100% of funds for Municipal Court
Assigned Fund Balance

• 0% of funds

Sidewalk Fund (Special Revenue Fund) 

Restricted Fund Balance 
• 100% of funds for sidewalk development
Committed Fund Balance

• 0% of funds
Assigned Fund Balance
• 0% of funds

25

City Admin
Highlight

City Admin
Highlight

City Admin
Highlight



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 
 
Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018 

Project/Proposal Title:   
 
Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution 
No. 19-2018, authorizing the submission of a Community 
Development and Revitalization 2015 Housing Project 
application for he Texas General Land Office  

Council Action Requested:  
 Ordinance 
 Resolution 
 Motion 
 Discussion 
 

City Council Agenda Form 
 
 
 

          

Project/Proposal Summary: 
 
“The Texas General Land Office (GLO), through its Community Development and Revitalization Program (GLO 
- CDR), works to rebuild Texas communities by putting Texans back in their homes, restoring critical 
infrastructure and mitigating future damage through resilient community planning.” 
 
The City of Wimberley has been allocated $1,353,711.76 from the GLO to be utilized for housing recovery 
efforts, such as elevations or Buyouts.  While the money has been allocated to the City of Wimberley, the City 
must still submit its project application.  Resolution No. 19-2018 if approved will allow the City, working with 
Langford Community Management Services, to submit a housing recovery application to the GLO. 
 
The money allocated must be used for Low to Moderate Income households.  In our area, a family of four (4) 
making $68,800.00 per year or less is considered low to moderate income.  This money can also be utilized to 
cover the 25% matching funds required through he Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for housing projects, as 
long as long as the project serves low to moderate income households. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The City Administrator, Shawn Cox recommends approval of this item. 
 
Attached: 

- Resolution No. 19-2018 
 
 

26



RESOLUTION NO. 19-2018 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE 
SUBMISSION OF A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION 2015 HOUSING 
PROJECT APPLICATION TO THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE; AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR AND/OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ACT AS THE CITY'S EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
AND AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE CITY'S 
PARTICIPATION IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION 
PROGRAM. 
 
WHEREAS, the Wimberley City Council desires to develop a viable urban community, including decent 
housing and a suitable living environment and expanding economic opportunities, principally for persons 
of low-to-moderate income; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain conditions exist which represent a threat to the public health and safety; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interest of the City of Wimberley to apply for funding under 
the Community Development & Revitalization Grant Program; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; 
 
Section 1.  That a Community Development & Revitalization Grant Program application is hereby 
authorized to be filed with the Texas General Land Office for funding consideration under the 
Community Development & Revitalization Grant Program; and 
 
Section 2.  That the application be for the 2015 General Land Office allocated grant funds to Hays 
County through the Method of Distribution to carry out Housing Activities; and 
 
Section 3.  That the City Council directs and designates the Mayor and/or City Administrator as the Chief 
Executive Officer and Authorized Representative’s to act in all matters in connection with this application 
and participation in the Community Development & Revitalization Grant Program.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of July, 2018. 
 

    THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 
 
               

Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 
          
 
  
__________________________    
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 

27



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 
 
Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018 

Project/Proposal Title:   
 
Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution 
No. 20-2018, authorizing the submission of a Community 
Development and Revitalization 2015 Non-Housing Project 
application for he Texas General Land Office  

Council Action Requested:  
 Ordinance 
 Resolution 
 Motion 
 Discussion 
 

City Council Agenda Form 
 
 
 

          

Project/Proposal Summary: 
 
“The Texas General Land Office (GLO), through its Community Development and Revitalization Program (GLO 
- CDR), works to rebuild Texas communities by putting Texans back in their homes, restoring critical 
infrastructure and mitigating future damage through resilient community planning.” 
 
The City of Wimberley has been allocated $311,217.39 from the GLO to be utilized for non-housing recovery 
efforts.  This would include infrastructure needs.  While the money has been allocated to the City of 
Wimberley, the City must still submit its project application.  Resolution No. 20-2018 if approved will allow 
the City, working with Langford Community Management Services, to submit non-housing recovery 
application(s) to the GLO. 
 
The money allocated must be used for infrastructure project(s) which serve at least 51% Low to Moderate 
Income households.  In our area, a family of four (4) making $68,800.00 per year or less is considered low to 
moderate income.  This money can also be utilized to cover the matching funds required through the Army 
Corps of Engineering Projects currently being reviewed, as long as the project(s) serve(s) low to moderate 
income households. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The City Administrator, Shawn Cox recommends approval of this item. 
 
Attached: 

- Resolution No. 20-2018 
 
 

28



RESOLUTION NO. 20-2018 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE 
SUBMISSION OF A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION 2015 NON-
HOUSING PROJECT APPLICATION TO THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE; AND 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ACT AS THE CITY'S 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE IN ALL MATTERS 
PERTAINING TO THE CITY'S PARTICIPATION IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & 
REVITALIZATION PROGRAM. 
 
WHEREAS, the Wimberley City Council desires to develop a viable urban community, including decent 
housing and a suitable living environment and expanding economic opportunities, principally for persons 
of low-to-moderate income; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain conditions exist which represent a threat to the public health and safety; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interest of the City of Wimberley to apply for funding under 
the Community Development & Revitalization Grant Program; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; 
 
Section 1.  That a Community Development & Revitalization Grant Program application is hereby 
authorized to be filed with the Texas General Land Office for funding consideration under the 
Community Development & Revitalization Grant Program; and 
 
Section 2.  That the application be for the 2015 General Land Office allocated grant funds to Hays 
County through the Method of Distribution to carry out drainage activities; and 
 
Section 3.  That the City Council directs and designates the Mayor and/or City Administrator as the Chief 
Executive Officer and Authorized Representative’s to act in all matters in connection with this application 
and participation in the Community Development & Revitalization Grant Program.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of July, 2018. 
 

THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 
 
               

Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 
          
 
  
__________________________    
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 
 

29



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-23 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 33 (BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS), 
SUBSECTIONS 33.04 (C)(2), (D), (E) AND (G) (PARKS AND RECREATION 
BOARD) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, 
TEXAS IN ORDER TO REVISE THE COMPOSITION, APPOINTMENT, 
VACANCIES, TERMS AND OFFICERS OF INDIVIDUALS APPOINTED TO 
THE ABOVE REFERENCED BOARD; PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS OF FACT, 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING, AND 
SEVERABILITY. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Wimberley ("City") is authorized to establish boards, 
commissions and committees to receive public input and provide recommendations to the City 
Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council strives to consider qualified individuals who represent a 
broad sampling of the community when appointing members to City boards, commissions and 
committees; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the amendments to the composition, appointment, 
vacancies, terms and officers of the Parks and Recreation Board referenced in this Ordinance will 
ensure uniformity and will enhance the membership of the City's boards, commissions and 
committees. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDANED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS: 

I. FINDINGS OF FACT 

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual 
findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this 
Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

II. AMENDMENTS 

Chapter 33 (Boards and Commissions), Subsections 33.04(C)(2), (D), and (E) (Parks and 
Recreation Board) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Wimberley, Texas is hereby amended 
to read as follows: 

(C)   Composition of Board. 

(2)   The Board shall be comprised of seven (7) registered voters.  Four (4) members must 
reside within the City’s corporate limits and no more than three (3) members may be 
residents of outside the city limits. 

30



  (D)   Appointment of Board members; vacancies.  Each member of the City Council and Mayor 
shall present their nominations for designated non-consensus board Board positions members at 
the first before the second regular City Council meeting in the month of JulyJune, following 
their election to office. At that the same meeting in June July, city City council Council shall 
consider those nominations for appointment. Once appointed by a majority vote of city City 
councilCouncil, the appointed board Board member shall serve until their successor is 
appointed. Each Board member shall be eligible for reappointment. 
 
For the consensus board Board positions, the Mayor and Council shall submit names of potential 
appointees for the consensus place(s) on the Board at the first second regular City Council 
meeting in the monthJune. 
of July following the Mayor's election to office. At the same meeting in June July, city City 
council Council shall consider thosethese nominations and select one for appointment. 
If a board has more than one consensus position, the Mayor and Council shall submit names of 
potential appointees for the second consensus place on the Board at the first regular Council 
meeting in the month of July following the Place 1 City Council Member's election to office. At 
the same meeting in July, city council shall consider those nominations for appointment. Once 
appointed by a majority vote of city City councilCouncil, the appointed consensus member(s) 
shall serve until their successor is appointed. Each The consensus Board member shall be eligible 
for reappointment. 
 
(E)   Terms of Board members.  The term of each board Board member shall be one-year, without 
term limits, from July 1st to June 30th.two years from the date of appointment. 

(G)   Board officers.  From among its members the Board shall elect its officers, those being the 
chairperson, vice-chairperson, and secretary.  Officers shall be elected for a one-year term.s of 1 
year.  The Board chairperson shall preside over all meetings and may vote.  If the chairperson fails 
or refuses to act, the vice-chairperson shall perform the duties of the chairperson.  If the 
chairperson and vice-chairperson are absent or refuse to act, any Board member may be appointed 
by the Board to preside over the meeting. 

Except as provided herein, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Wimberley shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

III. SEVERABILITY 

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause, 
sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this ordinance, and the 
remainder of this Ordinance shall be enforced as written. 

IV. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately following its passage and publication as may 
be required by governing law. 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Font color: Black, Superscript

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Font color: Black, Superscript

31



V. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING 

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was 
passed was open to the public and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting 
was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of ____________________, 2018. 

 
      ____ 

           Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
         
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
City Attorney 
 

32



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-24 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 33 (BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS), 
SUBSECTIONS 33.02 (C), (D), (E) AND (G) (TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY 
BOARD) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, 
TEXAS IN ORDER TO REVISE THE COMPOSITION, APPOINTMENT, 
VACANCIES, TERMS AND OFFICERS OF INDIVIDUALS APPOINTED TO 
THE ABOVE REFERENCED BOARD; PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS OF FACT, 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING, AND 
SEVERABILITY. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Wimberley ("City") is authorized to establish boards, 
commissions and committees to receive public input and provide recommendations to the City 
Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council strives to consider qualified individuals who represent a 
broad sampling of the community when appointing members to City boards, commissions and 
committees; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the amendments to the composition, appointment, 
vacancies, terms and officers of the Transportation Advisory Board referenced in this Ordinance 
will ensure uniformity and will enhance the membership of the City's boards, commissions and 
committees. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDANED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS: 

I. FINDINGS OF FACT 

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual 
findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this 
Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

II. AMENDMENTS 

Chapter 33 (Boards and Commissions), Subsections 33.02 (C), (D), (E) and (G) (Transportation 
Advisory Board) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Wimberley, Texas is hereby amended 
to read as follows: 

(C)   Composition of Board. 

(2)   The Board shall be comprised of seven (7) registered voters.  Four (4) members must 
reside within the City’s corporate limits and no more than three (3) members may be 
residents of outside the city limits. 

33



  (D)   Appointment of Board members; vacancies.  Each member of the City Council and Mayor 
shall present their nominations for designated non-consensus board Board positions members at 
the first before the second regular City Council meeting in the month of JulyJune, following 
their election to office. At that the same meeting in June July, city City council Council shall 
consider those nominations for appointment. Once appointed by a majority vote of city City 
councilCouncil, the appointed board Board member shall serve until their successor is 
appointed. Each Board member shall be eligible for reappointment. 
 
For the consensus board Board positions, the Mayor and Council shall submit names of potential 
appointees for the consensus place(s) on the Board at the first second regular City Council 
meeting in the monthJune. 
of July following the Mayor's election to office. At the same meeting in June July, city City 
council Council shall consider those these nominations and select one for appointment. 
If a board has more than one consensus position, the Mayor and Council shall submit names of 
potential appointees for the second consensus place on the Board at the first regular Council 
meeting in the month of July following the Place 1 City Council Member's election to office. At 
the same meeting in July, city council shall consider those nominations for appointment. Once 
appointed by a majority vote of city City councilCouncil, the appointed consensus member(s) 
shall serve until their successor is appointed. Each The consensus Board member shall be eligible 
for reappointment. 
 
(E)   Terms of Board members.  All The terms of each Board member shall will be for a 3-year 
one-year, without term limits, from July 1st to June 30th. period.  Board members can serve up to 
3 consecutive terms at the City Council’s pleasure. 

(G)   Board officers.  From among its members the Board shall elect its officers in September who 
shall take office in October, those being the chairperson, vice-chairperson, and secretary.  Officers 
shall be elected for a one-year term.s of 1 year.  The Board chairperson shall preside over all 
meetings and may vote.  If the chairperson fails or refuses to act, the vice-chairperson shall 
perform the duties of the chairperson.  If the chairperson and vice-chairperson are absent or refuse 
to act, any Board member may be appointed by the Board to preside over the meeting. 

Except as provided herein, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Wimberley shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

III. SEVERABILITY 

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause, 
sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this ordinance, and the 
remainder of this Ordinance shall be enforced as written. 

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

34



IV. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately following its passage and publication as may 
be required by governing law. 

V. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING 

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was 
passed was open to the public and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting 
was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of ____________________, 2018. 

 
      ____ 

           Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
         
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
City Attorney 
 

35



ORDINANCE NO. 2002-007 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 
ESTABLISHING A WATER AND WASTEWATER ADVISORY BOARD 
AND PROVIDING FOR THE DUTIES, APPOINTMENT, AND 
REMOVAL OF BOARD MEMBERS. 

WHEREAS the City Council of the Village of Wimberley seeks to provide for the 
protection of water quality and quantity of local creeks, rivers, and groundwater aquifers and the 
orderly and safe development of water & waste water service within its corporate limits and its 
extraterritorial jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS the City Council finds it to be in the best interest of the public safety, health 
and general welfare of the Village to plan for the protection of water quality and quantity so as to 
preserve the quality of life and safety of Village residents; and 

WHEREAS the City Council is expressly authorized by the Texas Local Government 
Code, Chapter 402, to adopt rules & regulations to protect the health of local streams, rivers and 
groundwater aquifers and to develop and maintain sustainable source water supplies, stormwater 
management standards and waste water treatment systems and to appoint a Water and 
Wastewater Advisory Board. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the Village of Wimberley, 
County of Hays, State of Texas: 

I. Findings of Fact 

That the foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Ordinance by reference as findings of fact as 
if set forth herein at length. 

II. Purpose 

The purpose of this ordinance is to provide for the orderly and safe development of watershed 
management strategies and_participate in regional planning specifically for water, wastewater and 
storm water management, this ordinance is adopted so that the Water and Waste water Advisory 
Board (hereafter, "Board") may advise the City Council to promote the public health, safety and 
general welfare, and protect the public interest and preserve the safety and water quality and 
quantity. 

III. Duties of the Board 

The Board shall hold public meetings, conduct work sessions and make recommendations to the 
City Council regarding water and wastewater issues considered by the city Council. The Board 
shall also make recommendations to the City Council regarding revisions of subdivision rules, 
waterway overlay district or any other ordinance or rule that may affect water quality or quantity, 
and regarding policies having to do with ordinances or rules pertaining to water supply, waste 
water treatment, watershed protection, storm water management and FEMA issues. 

Village of Wimberley 
Ordinance No. 2002-007 
Page 1 of 4 

Establish Water and Wastewater Advisory Board 
August 15, 2002 36



i IV. Composition of Board 
! 

The Board shall be comprised of nine (9) registered voters who are residents of the Village of 
Wimberley or the general vicinity of Wimberley. A minimum of 5 members shall be appointed 
who must reside within the city limits of Wimberley. 

V. Appointment of Board Members 

The City Council and Mayor shall each appoint one member to the Board. Three (3) additional 
members shall be appointed by consensus of the City Council. If a vacancy occurs on the Board, 
the City Council Member who originally appointed that member shall appoint a person, with the 
approval of a majority of the City Council, to fill the unexpired term. In the case of a vacancy 
occurring in one of the consensus positions on the Board, the City Council shall by majority vote 
appoint a person to fill that vacancy. 

Ex-officio membership shall be extended to Hays County Environmental Health Department, 
Wimberley Water Supply, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County Trinity Water 
Conservation District, Wimberley Valley Watershed Association, Wimberley Neighbors for 
Healthy Water, Texas Natural Resource Conservation Cornnrission and the City of Woodcreek. 

All members shall be appointed by consensus of the City Council consistent with the Village 
Council's appointment policy. 

VI. Terms of Board Members 

At the first regular meeting in August, all Board Members shall agree among themselves to 
determine staggered terms. There shall be three members who will serve an initial term of one 
year, three members who will serve an initial term of two years and three members who will 
serve a three-year term. Thereafter all terms will be for a three-year period. Board Members can 
serve up to three consecutive terms at the City Council's pleasure. 

VII. Removal of Board Members 

The City Council or the Board may by majority vote remove a Board Member for lack of 
confidence, incompetence, corruption, misconduct, or malfeasance. Any Board Member who 
misses three (3) consecutive meetings within a twelve (12) month time period or one-third (1/3) 
of all regular meetings shall ~e deemed to have automatically vacated his/her position on the 
Board. This section shall not apply to a Board Member who applied for and received an excused 
absence from the Board chairperson prior to the meeting(s) at issue. 

VIII. Board Officers 

From among its members the Board shall elect its officers in September who shall take office in 
October, those being the Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary. Officers shall be elected 
for terms of one (1) year. The Board chairperson shall preside over all meetings and may vote. If 
the Chairperson fails or refused to act, the Vice-Chairperson shall perform the duties of the 
Chairperson. If the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson are absent, any Board Member may be 
appointed by the Board to preside over the meeting. 

Village of Wimberley 
Ordinance No. 2002-007 
Page 2 of 4 

Establish Water and Wastewater Advisory Board 
August 15, 2002 37



IX. Board Meetings 

The Board shall conduct regular meetings at least once a month at a time and place determined by 
resolution adopted by the Board. The Board Chair may call special meetings. A majority of the 
Board shall constitute a quorum. The Board may determine the rules of its proceedings. 

X. Severabililty 

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, sentences, 
paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, 
paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgement 
or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of 
the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, and the 
remainder of this Ordinance shall be enforced as written. 

XI. Proper Notice and Open Meeting 

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this ordinance was passed 
was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said 
meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 552 of the Texas Govermnent 
Code. 

XII. Effective Date 

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as may be 
required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 15 th day of August, 2002, by a 4 (ayes) to 0 (nays) 
vote of the City Council of the Village of Wimberley, Texas. 

ATTEST: 

A~~ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Village of Wimberley 
Ordinance No. 2002-007 
Page3 of4 

VILLAGE OF WIMBERLEY 

By: f' ?" (\{\ <! 9-\ P ·-...!_~~==4>--L'i-4-~~=-=--'<Q____ 
Tony McGee,"'M:ayor 'I 

Establish Water and Wastewater Advisory Board 
August 15, 2002 38



Alan J. Bojorquez, Village Attorney 

Village of Wimberley 
Ordinance No. 2002-007 
Page4 of4 

Establish Water and Wastewater Advisory Board 
August 15, 2002 39



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-25

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 33 (BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS), 
SUBSECTIONS 33.03 (C), (D)(1), (E), (F) AND (G) (WATER WASTEWATER 
ADVISORY BOARD) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
WIMBERLEY, TEXAS IN ORDER TO REVISE THE COMPOSITION, 
APPOINTMENT, VACANCIES, TERMS, REMOVAL AND OFFICERS OF 
INDIVIDUALS APPOINTED TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED BOARD; 
PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS OF FACT, AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER 
NOTICE AND MEETING, AND SEVERABILITY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Wimberley ("City") is authorized to establish boards, 
commissions and committees to receive public input and provide recommendations to the City 
Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council strives to consider qualified individuals who represent a 
broad sampling of the community when appointing members to City boards, commissions and 
committees; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the amendments to the composition, appointment, 
vacancies, terms, removal and officers of the Water Wastewater Advisory Board referenced in 
this Ordinance will ensure uniformity and will enhance the membership of the City's boards, 
commissions and committees. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDANED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS: 

I. FINDINGS OF FACT

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual 
findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this 
Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

II. AMENDMENTS

Chapter 33 (Boards and Commissions), Subsections 33.03 (C), (D)(1), (E), (F) and (G) (Water 
Wastewater Advisory Board) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Wimberley, Texas is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

C. Composition of Board.  The Board shall be comprised of five (5) registered voters who are
residents of the city or the general vicinity of the City.

D. Appointment of Board members; vacancies.
1. The Mayor or any member of Council may nominate a resident to serve on the

Board.

40



E. Terms of Board members.  All terms will be for a one-year period.

F. Removal of Board members.  The City Council may by majority vote remove a Board
member for lack of confidence, incompetence, corruption, misconduct, or malfeasance.

G. Board officers.  From among its members the Board shall elect its officers, those being the
chairperson, vice-chairperson, and secretary.   The Board chairperson shall preside over all
meetings and may vote.  If the chairperson fails or refuses to act, the vice-chairperson shall
perform the duties of the chairperson.  If the chairperson and vice-chairperson are absent
or fail to act, any Board member may be appointed by the Board to preside over the
meeting.

Except as provided herein, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Wimberley shall
remain in full force and effect. 

III. SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause, 
sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this ordinance, and the 
remainder of this Ordinance shall be enforced as written. 

IV. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately following its passage and publication as may 
be required by governing law. 

V. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was 
passed was open to the public and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting 
was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of ____________________, 2018. 

____ 
    Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 

41



APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

____________________________________ 
City Attorney 

42



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-26 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, TO AMEND THE 
HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX ADVISORY COMMITTEE; PROVIDE FOR 
FINDINGS OF FACT, SAVINGS, SEVERABILITY, REPEALER, AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE, AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. 

WHEREAS, the City of Wimberley ("City"), Texas has established a Hotel Occupancy 
Tax Committee; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wimberley, Texas strives to consider qualified 
individuals who represent a broad sampling of the community when appointing members to City 
boards and commissions; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wimberley, Texas desires to amend the formal 
appointment process for the Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Committee by formally recognizing 
the Memorandum of Consensus between the Wimberley Valley Chamber of Commerce and the 
Wimberley Valley Lodging and Tourism Association and finds that the procedures herein will 
enhance the membership of the Committee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WIMBERLEY, TEXAS: 

SECTION I. FINDINGS OF FACT 

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual 
findings of the City Council and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this 
ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

SECTION II. AMENDMENT 

Ordinance No. 2017-020, Section III, Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Committee, is hereby 
amended as follows: 

A. Purpose. There is hereby established a seven (7) member Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory 
Committee (Committee), which shall oversee the implementation, collection, and use of 
hotel occupancy tax dollars. 
 

B. Membership. 
 

1. The seven members of the Committee shall be selected from the following 
representative groups: 

 
a. Four Lodging Operator representatives nominated by the Wimberley Valley 

Tourism and Lodging Association Board, which shall include: 
 

i. Two large lodging facility representatives (over $250,000 in annual 
lodging revenue). 

43



 
ii. One small lodging facility representative (operator with less than three 

lodging rooms or less than $ 250,000 in annual lodging revenue). 
 

iii. One lodging reservation booking representative. 
 

b. One Chamber Representative nominated by the Chamber of Commerce Board. 
 

c. One Arts/Historical Attraction Representative nominated by the Wimberley 
Valley Arts and Cultural Alliance. 
 

d. One Merchants Association Representative nominated by the Wimberley 
Merchants Association. 

 
2. Each Committee member shall be appointed to a two (2) year term and may be 

reappointed by the Council for two additional consecutive two-year terms. After 
serving a third consecutive two-year term, an individual is not eligible for 
reappointment for two-years. The initial terms for one of the two large lodging facility 
representatives, the lodging reservation booking representative, the Merchants 
Association Representative and the Arts/Historical Attraction Representative shall be 
for one-year. The initial term for the remaining members (one large lodging facility 
representative, one small lodging facility representative, one Chamber representative) 
shall be for two-years. 
 

3. Each Responsible Organization (Wimberley Valley Tourism and Lodging Association 
Board, Chamber of Commerce Board, Wimberley Valley Arts and Cultural Alliance, 
and Wimberley Merchants Association) shall provide its slate of nominees to the City 
Council no later than 30 days from the effective date of this Ordinance; otherwise, the 
Council may nominate committee members of its own choosing. 
 

4. All nominees must be representatives of a business or entity that is located within the 
city limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Wimberley. 
 

5. Appointment to the Committee is subject to the approval of a majority vote of the 
Council. Members shall serve at the pleasure of the Council, and any member may be 
removed by majority vote of the Council at any time. In the event of removal, the 
Responsible Organization shall provide a replacement nominee no later than 30 days 
from the date of the vacancy; otherwise, the Council will nominate a person of its own 
choosing to fill the vacant position. 
 

C. Responsibilities. The Committee is responsible for the following: 
 

44



1. The Committee shall review revenue received by the City through the Hotel Occupancy 
Tax and shall make recommendations to the City Council regarding appropriate 
expenditures. 
 

2. The Committee shall formulate a plan for expenditures of Hotel Occupancy Tax 
revenue by the City and shall update the plan as requested by Council. 
 

3. The Committee shall submit an annual report to the Council that identifies approved 
expenditures by the City for the preceding year, discusses approved and proposed 
expenditures in the context of compliance with state law regarding the use of Hotel 
Occupancy Tax funds, and evaluates the effectiveness of approved Hotel Occupancy 
Tax expenditures and programs. 
 

4. All recommendations of the Committee are subject to approval of the Council.  The 
Committee shall not spend any money or authorize the expenditure of any money. 
 

D. Procedures. 
 

1. All meetings of the Committee shall satisfy the requirements of the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 
 

2. The Committee shall elect a Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary on an annual basis. 
 

3. All Committee recommendations to the Council shall require an affirmative vote of 
three- fourths of all members of the Committee (a" Super- Majority" vote"). 
 

SECTION III. DISSOLUTION OF PRIOR HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX ADVOSORY 
COMMITTEE 

The HOT Advisory Committee that was in existence prior to the adoption of this Ordinance 
is hereby dissolved. A member of the prior HOT Committee shall be eligible to apply for a position 
on the reconstituted HOT Committee for which that person is qualified, as described by this 
Ordinance. 

SECTION IV. SAVINGS 

The repeal of any ordinance or part of ordinances effectuated by the enactment of this 
Ordinance shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of such 
ordinance or as discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any penalty accruing or to accrue, or 
as affecting any rights of the City under any section or provisions of any ordinances at the time of 
passage of this Ordinance. 

 

 

45



SECTION V. SEVERABILITY 

Should any sentence, paragraph subdivision, clause, phrase, or section of this Ordinance 
be adjusted or held to be unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, the same shall not affect the validity 
of this Ordinance in whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the part so declared to be 
invalid, illegal or unconstitutional. 

SECTION VI. REPEALER 

The prov1s1ons of this Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances or parts of 
ordinances governing or regulating the same subject matter as that covered herein; provided, 
however, that all prior ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict with any of the 
provisions of this Ordinance are hereby expressly repealed to the extent that such inconsistency is 
apparent. This Ordinance shall not be construed to require or allow any act that is prohibited by 
any other ordinance. 

SECTION VII. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as 
may be required by law. 

SECTION VIII. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING 

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was 
passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of 
said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local 
Government Code.  

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of ____________________, 2018. 

____ 
    Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

____________________________________ 
City Attorney 

46



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 

Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018  

Project/Proposal Title:  Hotel Occupancy Tax 
Advisory Committee Appointments 

Council Action Requested: 
 Ordinance
 Resolution
 Motion
 Discussion

City Council Agenda Form 

Project/Proposal Summary: 

Attached are applications from the following individuals for the Hotel Occupancy Tax 
Advisory Committee:  

• Chris Oddo
• Clay Ewing
• Traci Ferguson
• Jennifer Ober
• Julie Ray
• Dan Sturdivant
• Lois Mahoney
• Mark Bursiel
• Natalie Meeks

47



Qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests for possible HOT appointment for: 

Christopher (Chris) Joel Oddo 

 
 
Dear Mayor, Council members, and City Manager, 

I am currently on the HOT committee as one of two lodging representatives.  I was appointed by a 
lodging organization, Hill Country Premier Lodging and have enjoyed my experience on the committee 
so far.   For that reason and the fact that I feel I can be of continued service to the City of Wimberley 
with my experience in the community over the last 14 years with rental property, I am re-applying to be 
a lodging representative Hot committee member.  

I know there are businesses that don’t want the HOT tax for various reasons.   I personally haven’t met a 
tax I DID like, but I do think the HOT does good for communities.  I want to work with the re-formed HOT 
committee to help guide it and provide the City with well-vetted advise on how to spend the moneys we 
do have.      

Thank you for your consideration. 

Chris Oddo 

512-736-5933 

 

48



City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.con 

Application for Appointment to Ho el Occupancy Tax Committee 

Full Name: __ c_
0 

_t1,_,_r...:..1_,,_' ..L.:C..fFf)-'-'h'--. tl.c.:~:........,,_-c._·. ...:..t_r_:_1S--+_;""Jo=-:o:_e=..,l_;_o_· .C::,J-'~-'-0:__ __ _ 

Phone Number: __ S_/=2--_/i --'7'--"'-5--'b=--·--_!;'--'-o/-"'3--'3'-. __________ _ 

E-mail Address: ____ (_' o_· _J'-'-'!;_;_co_e>_+ __ o_'-_·J_e--'-r_-....c.Ccco..cvc..V\-"-'M-'-e;__(_C._1 "'-_~.c•_C_' o_._Vl _____ _ 

Physical Address: Joo t✓q 1Pr /l>r.,11-lc. te,J . W1~n 0er/el1 , TX- 7 !?6 7C 
I T' 

Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address): _______________________ _ 

Please select a position from the following representative groups: 
XJ Lodging Operator Representative 
__ Chamber of Commerce Representative 
__ Arts/Historical Attraction Representative 
__ Merchants Association Representative 
__ At-Large Representative 
__ Councilmember Representative 

Business Entity (if applicable): --=i:?c.L.:..1.:.Vlc.Jl--'O['-l-"o_1,J~S';__..:O"'-'Cv,_,__·ii_.../\€_'-"~---'s=-· _,9_U,,_1_"£..l 1.::4:::·~----

Business Phone Number (if applicable): ______ -_________________ _ 

I reside: ( ) Inside Wimberley's City Limits ()<J Wimberley's ETJ 

Do you or your employer have any business oz~, !her dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest? ( ) Yes ( ,A.fl No 
If "Yes" please · 
explain: ___________________________________ _ 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of time to service on this Committee and to attend all 
regularly scheduled meetings? ( X(Yes ( ) No 

Describe any qualifications. expertise, credentials or special interests tlia! relate to your possible appointment. If you am 
not responding lo a specific advertisement please indicate the Commissien/Board/Committeo !ha! you would prefer to 

serve on ( > e e ct +f 0/ C Cu/ ) 

Date: ~6~-~/~f_-,__,/ <J~· 

Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommended that you submit a letter of interest and a brief resume with your application. Please submit any information to the City 
Secretary, City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

49



 

City of Wimberley 
 

221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax:  (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.con 

 
 

Application for Appointment to Hotel Occupancy Tax Committee 
 
Full Name: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone Number: _____________________________________________________________________  
 
E-mail Address: _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Physical Address: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address): ______________________________________________________ 
 
Please select a position from the following representative groups: 

____ Lodging Operator Representative  
 ____ Chamber of Commerce Representative 
 ____ Arts/Historical Attraction Representative 
 ____ Merchants Association Representative 
 ____ At-Large Representative 
 ____ Councilmember Representative 
 
Business Entity (if applicable): _________________________________________________________ 
 
Business Phone Number (if applicable):__________________________________________________ 
 
I reside: (     ) Inside Wimberley’s City Limits  (     ) Wimberley’s ETJ   
 
Do you or your employer have any business or other dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest?  (     ) Yes (     ) No 
If “Yes” please 
explain:_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of time to service on this Committee and to attend all 
regularly scheduled meetings? (     ) Yes (     ) No 
 
Describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. If you are 
not responding to a specific advertisement, please indicate the Commission/Board/Committee that you would prefer to 
serve on. 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature: ____________________________________________    Date: ____________________ 
 
Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommended that you submit a letter of interest and a brief resume with your application. Please submit any information to the City 
Secretary, City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas  78676 

 

I’ve been involved in Wimberley City concerns for 15 years, have been involved in many aspects of the local business life
and, as such, see a bigger picture than what one might recognize if their only interest was in downtown Wimberley, or only 
the lodging industry, or retail or food. I was involved with Goliad’s Main Street Project years ago, and have a working 
knowledge of how tourism and lodging businesses function, and esp how all these things tie into a single prosperity: the 
town.

x

x

Real Estate Broker

X

300 Hidden Oaks Wimberley 78676

clayeewing@gmail.com

512-922-7475

Clay E. Ewing

6/18/2018

50

http://www.cityofwimberley.con/


1

Laura Calcote

From: Traci Ferguson <onabranchtx@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 6:03 PM
To: Laura Calcote; Shawn Cox; Mayor; Place1; Place2; Place3; Place4; Place5
Subject: HOT Committee Application

All: 

Attached please find my application for the HOT Committee.  I have served on the two previous committee's so 
I'm very familiar with the state regulations and I feel that the committee will have a much better understanding 
of the current council's goals as we move forward. 

I (along with my business partner) have owned On A Branch here in Wimberley since 2012.  My youngest 
daughter graduated from Wimberley High School and I've been active in the school, the Wimberley Community 
Civic Club and the Wimberley Valley Chamber of Commerce.  I have served as President, Past President and 
currently as the Treasurer on the Board of the Wimberley Merchant's Association and feel that I make a good 
representative for the merchants. 

I am attaching my application from December because my printer isn't working but I'm happy to turn in an 
updated application if you need  it dated more currently. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
Traci Ferguson 

We have a new address! 

51



52



53



March	31,	2018	

City	of	Wimberley	
PO	Box	2017	
Wimberley,	Texas	78676	

Thank	you	for	considering	this	application.	I	would	be	honored	to	serve	on	the	HOT	Advisory	
Committee.	

I’m	a	native	Houstonian	and	grad	of	UT	Austin.	My	husband	and	I	have	lived	in	Wimberley	for	
21	years.	Most	of	my	community	activities	have	centered	on	the	cultural	life	of	Wimberley.	
This	has	heightened	my	awareness	of	tourism—	and	how	important	it	is	to	the	financial	
health	of	our	organizations	and	our	economy.	

As	lead	co-chair	of	the	Wimberley	Art	League’s	2010	Arts	Fest,	I	had	the	thrill	of	watching	
thousands	of	people	converge	on	the	square	to	enjoy	art,	music	and	live	performances.		Since	
then,	the	Fest	has	moved	and	grown	exponentially,	as	crowds	and	participating	artists	have	
multiplied.	Very	exciting!	

In	2015,	I	wrote	a	Wimberley	Players’	Cultural	District	grant	application	to	the	Texas	
Commission	on	the	Arts	(TCA).	It	funded	the	new	public	garden	replacing	asphalt	paving	in	
front	of	the	Wimberley	Playhouse	and	enhancements	to	the	building.		About	48%	of	Players	
patrons	are	from	out	of	town.	Many	comment	on	these	enjoyable	upgrades.	In	2016,	the	TCA	
appointed	me	to	a	panel	of	judges	for	grant	applications	in	a	different	category,	a	valuable	
experience	in	applying	application	criteria.	

I’ve	just	rotated	off	the	board	of	the	Wimberley	Players,	having	served	as	VP	Marketing	for	
four	years	and	VP	Development	for	two.	I’ve	also	served	on	the	Art	League	board	and	
supported	in	various	ways	the	Starlight	Symphony	Orchestra,	Wimberley	Institute	of	Cultures	
and	Wimberley	Community	Civic	Club.	What	an	amazing	place	this	is.	

My	professional	life	began	as	an	advertising	copywriter	with	McCann-Erickson,	Inc.,	Houston,	
and	Campbell-Ewald,	Detroit;	later	I	was	creative	director	at	W.B.	Doner,	Houston.	Some	30	
years	ago,	I	founded	Ray	Associates,	a	sole	proprietorship	devoted	solely	to	creative	projects	
in	marketing,	fundraising,	communications	and	strategic	planning.	

Through	this	work,	I	was	fortunate	to	gain	experience	working	with	corporate	and	non-profit	
boards	and	committees:	Shell	Exploration	and	Development	Corporation,	Texas	Children’s	
Hospital,	Bayer	Corporation/Baytown,	Houston	Ballet,	the	Alley	Theatre,	and	others	in	
Houston.		

Clients	out	of	state	included	the	Lively	Arts	at	Stanford,	Palo	Alto:	Sunset	Center	for	the	Arts,	
Carmel;	Big	Sur	Land	Trust,	Monterey,	and	most	recently,	Maryland	Environmental	Trust.		

And	here	I	am	in	Wimberley,	interested	as	always	in	the	inspiration	of	the	arts	and	the	
landscape.	Now	I	hope	to	help	in	making	Wimberley	a	favored	tourist	destination,	as	a	
member	of	the	HOT	Advisory	Committee.	Thank	you	for	your	consideration.	

Respectfully	submitted,	

Julie	Ray	

54



55



56



57



58

Mark Bursiel




59



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 
 
Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018  

Project/Proposal Title:  Short-term Vacation 
Rentals in Wimberley 

Council Action Requested:  
  Ordinance 
 Resolution 
 Motion 
 Discussion 
 

City Council Agenda Form 
 
 
 

         

Project/Proposal Summary: 
 
Place Five Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly requested this item be placed on the 
agenda for consideration and possible action. 
 
 
 

60



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 
 
Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018 

Project/Proposal Title:   
 
Discuss and consider possible action to amend the original 
contract with Capital Excavation to allow for the approval of 
Change Order No. 2 for the provision of materials testing. 

Council Action Requested:  
 Ordinance 
 Resolution 
 Motion 
 Discussion 
 

City Council Agenda Form 
 
 
 

          

Project/Proposal Summary: 
 
On January 18, 2018, Council awarded the Sewer Collection System Contract to Capital Excavation, and 
approved Change Order No. 1.  The total contract amount (including the Change Order No. 1) is 
$3,616,230.00. 
 
Under Section 13.03 Tests and Inspections, part B. of the Contract with Capital Excavation, the City is 
responsible for the provision of “materials” testing.  Testing will be provided under this Change Order by 
Alpha Testing, as a sub-contractor to Capital Excavation. 
 
Materials testing is utilized to ensure adequate materials have been utilized and compacted (specify under 
roadways) to prevent the future failing (sinking) of the roadway or shoulders.  
 
Financial: 
 
The estimate costs for materials testing is $19,842.00.  These costs are not expected to increase the total 
contract amount.  There will be enough reductions in costs to adequality cover the costs associated with this 
change order 
 
Recommendation: 
The City Administrator, Shawn Cox recommends approval of this item. 
 
Attached: 

- Contractor’s Modification Request including Construction Materials Testing Estimate from Alpha 
Testing 

 
 

61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 
 
Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018  

Project/Proposal Title:  Central Wimberley 
Wastewater Project 

Council Action Requested:  
  Ordinance 
 Resolution 
 Motion 
 Discussion 
 

City Council Agenda Form 
 
 
 

         

Project/Proposal Summary: 
 
Place Three Council Member Allison Davis requested this item be placed on the agenda for 
consideration and possible action. 
 
 
 

72



1

Laura Calcote

From: Shawn Cox
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Laura Calcote
Subject: FW: EDA 1M Grant to City of Wimberley 
Attachments: Wimberley Letter Request.pdf

 
 

From: Mayor  
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 9:47 AM 
To: Shawn Cox <Scox@cityofwimberley.com> 
Subject: FW: EDA 1M Grant to City of Wimberley  
 
fyi 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Susan Jaggers 
Mayor 
City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater  
P.O. Box 2027 (Mailing Address) 
Wimberley, TX 78676 
Cell: (512) 648‐1632 best option 
Office: (512) 847‐0025 
Fax: (512) 847‐0422 
Website: cityofwimberley.com 

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

From: Giannini, Matthew (Federal) <MGiannini@eda.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 11:24 AM 
To: Mayor <mayor@cityofwimberley.com> 
Cc: Place1 <place1@cityofwimberley.com>; Place2 <place2@cityofwimberley.com>; Place3 
<Place3@cityofwimberley.com>; Place4 <Place4@cityofwimberley.com>; Place5 <Place5@cityofwimberley.com>; 
Larsen, Lisa (Federal) <LLarsen@eda.gov>; Ayala, Jorge (Federal) <JAyala@eda.gov>; Rahman, Happy (Federal) 
<HRahman@eda.gov> 
Subject: FW: EDA 1M Grant to City of Wimberley  
 
Mayor Jaggers: 
 

73



2

Please see the attached formal request letter from EDA outlining what we will need to fully address your desire to 
change the scope of the project. The Austin Regional Office (AURO) is unable to make a determination of a modification 
to your current grant without the desired change spelled out in its entirety in a formal request. We hope we can all work 
together to reach a decision that is satisfactory to all.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Matthew P. Giannini 
Area Director 
Department of Commerce: 
Economic Development Administration 
903 San Jacinto, Suite 206 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Mobile: (512) 516‐1878 
 

From: Mayor <mayor@cityofwimberley.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 9:43 AM 
To: Larsen, Lisa (Federal) <LLarsen@eda.gov> 
Subject: RE: EDA 1M Grant to City of Wimberley  
 
Ms. Larsen, 
 
Checking on the status of the decision from the EDA.   
 
Respectfully, 

 
Susan Jaggers 
Mayor 
City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater  
P.O. Box 2027 (Mailing Address) 
Wimberley, TX 78676 
Cell: (512) 648‐1632 best option 
Office: (512) 847‐0025 
Fax: (512) 847‐0422 
Website: cityofwimberley.com 

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

From: Mayor  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:59 PM 
To: Larsen, Lisa (Federal) <LLarsen@eda.gov> 
Subject: Re: EDA 1M Grant to City of Wimberley  
 
Lisa 

74



3

 
Again my apology for just now catching up on emails.  
 
You may have everything you need by now. I drove up a few days ago and brought hard copies of everything. Please let 
me know if you still prefer to have electronic copies.  
 
Respectfully  
 
Mayor Jaggers.  
 
We need to be able to get a decision within the next week or so.  
 
 
 
Sent from Susan's iPhone  
 
On Jun 18, 2018, at 9:55 AM, Larsen, Lisa (Federal) <LLarsen@eda.gov> wrote: 

Ms. Jaggers, 
  
I just left you a message on your office phone number (the cell number listed did not work).  You can 
send the documentation through email or through our secured link (if they are fairly large) and that will 
save you all a trip to our office. Here are some of the documentation you should send for the collection 
system project: 
  

1. Executed contract (entire document) 
2. Preconstruction meeting information 
3. Notice to Proceed/Award of contract 
4. All information regarding change order(s) executed 
5. Bid Bond, Payment Bond, Performance Bond 
6. Contractors Insurance 
7. Certification Regarding Lobbying 
8. Sam.gov Registration 

  
If you feel it’s necessary for further discussion on these items we can meet today but will depend on 
everyone’s schedules today.   
  
I will send you a secured link to our site if you choose to send them through that avenue.  Please look for 
it as it will not come from my work email address but Accellion, EDA’s secured server. 
  
It was nice meeting you on Thursday and hopefully we can resolve the project/grant issues. 
  
Sincerely, 
Lisa Larsen 
Civil Engineer/Project Officer 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
Economic Development Administration 
Austin Regional Office 
903 San Jacinto Blvd., Suite 206 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Phone: (512) 381-8156  
  
  
  

75



4

From: Mayor [mailto:mayor@cityofwimberley.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 3:29 PM 
To: Ayala, Jorge (Federal) <JAyala@eda.gov> 
Cc: Larsen, Lisa (Federal) <LLarsen@eda.gov> 
Subject: FW: EDA 1M Grant to City of Wimberley  
  
Mr.  Ayala, 
  
Thank you for the meeting and open discussion.  I will be bringing in further documentation Monday 
after to Ms. Larsen and would look forward to meeting with you at 3:00pm 
  

Susan Jaggers 
Mayor 
City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater  
P.O. Box 2027 (Mailing Address) 
Wimberley, TX 78676 
Office: (512) 847‐0025 
Fax: (512) 847‐0422 
Website: cityofwimberley.com 
<image001.png> 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

From: Mayor  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 3:23 PM 
To: 'Larsen, Lisa (Federal)' <LLarsen@eda.gov> 
Subject: RE: EDA 1M Grant to City of Wimberley  
  
Lisa, 
I would like to meet with you Monday afternoon to continue our discussion and deliver 
documentation.  What time is convenient for you? 
  

Susan Jaggers 
Mayor 
City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater  
P.O. Box 2027 (Mailing Address) 
Wimberley, TX 78676 
Office: (512) 847‐0025 
Cell: (512) 648‐6132 best way to reach me 
Fax: (512) 847‐0422 
Website: cityofwimberley.com 
<image001.png> 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

From: Larsen, Lisa (Federal) <LLarsen@eda.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:51 PM 
To: Mayor <mayor@cityofwimberley.com> 
Cc: Gary Barchfeld <gbarch@austin.rr.com>; Place1 <place1@cityofwimberley.com>; Ayala, Jorge 

76



5

(Federal) <JAyala@eda.gov>; Giannini, Matthew (Federal) <MGiannini@eda.gov>; Rahman, Happy 
(Federal) <HRahman@eda.gov> 
Subject: RE: EDA 1M Grant to City of Wimberley  
  
Ms. Jaggers, 
  
Thanks for your phone call this morning and subsequent email.  The Regional Director and Area Director 
will be available this Thursday  (June 14, 2018) to meet with you regarding the EDA grant.  We are 
available to meet at 10:30 am and hope that works for you as well.  The address to our office is listed 
below my contact.  
  
Let me know and I will send an appointment to you all. 
  
Sincerely, 
Lisa Larsen 
Civil Engineer/Project Officer 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
Economic Development Administration 
Austin Regional Office 
903 San Jacinto Blvd., Suite 206 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Phone: (512) 381-8156  
  
  

From: Mayor [mailto:mayor@cityofwimberley.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:38 PM 
To: Larsen, Lisa (Federal) <LLarsen@eda.gov> 
Cc: Gary Barchfeld <gbarch@austin.rr.com>; Place1 <place1@cityofwimberley.com> 
Subject: EDA 1M Grant to City of Wimberley  
  
Ms. Larsen,   
  
I look forward to meeting with you tomorrow along with Mr. Gianinni and hopefully Mr. Ayala.  I will be 
bringing 2 Council members, Mr. Barchfeld and Mr. McCullough, along with me for our meeting.  I have 
concerns with regards to having met the Federal Grant eligibility and requirements. 
  
I am sure that upon further review we do not meet the Regional Eligibility for Public Works and 
Economic Adjustment assistance projects.  Wimberley’s Per capita income per STATSAMERICA reporting 
application is well above the 80 percent threshold of the national average.  I’ve attached the most 
recent report specifically for Wimberley Tract 0108.04 Hays, TX and for Hays County at 
large.  Wimberley’s Per Capita Money Income (5‐Year ACS) is at 134.74% of the nation at large, Hay’s 
County PCMI is 95.2%.    
  
Unfortunately, the tracts that were submitted with the application included areas that were less 
relevant with respect to Wimberley’s economic development.   
  
Furthermore, with regards to the estimated jobs created (140) and or retained (400) which was simply 
based on discussions with merchants is unsubstantiated. 
  

Never‐the‐less, if the EDA Grant remains awarded, per our discussion, I understand that we 
cannot apply it towards the Capital Excavation expenses.  Please clarify if this restriction would 
also apply to the Black Castle contract of the project.  
  
  

77



6

Susan Jaggers 
Mayor 
City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater  
P.O. Box 2027 (Mailing Address) 
Wimberley, TX 78676 
Office: (512) 847‐0025 
Fax: (512) 847‐0422 
Website: cityofwimberley.com 
<image001.png> 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

78



RESOLUTION NO. 21-2018 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 
AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION (EDA) GRANT APPLICATION TO 
ALLOCATE FUNDING ASSOCIATED WITH THE CENTERAL 
WIMBERLEY WASTEWATER PROJECT FROM THE WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT TO THE COLLECTION LINE 
PROJECT 

WHEREAS, in 2016 the City of Wimberley applied for and received a grant from the 
Economic Development Administration in the amount of $1,000,000.00; and 

 WHEREAS, 2018 the City of Wimberley requested and received an amendment to the 
awarded grant to allow the funding for the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project to be separated 
into two funding mechanisms; and 

 WHEREAS, the separation of the funding into two mechanisms allowed the 
$1,000,000.00 grant to be utilized for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Wimberley would like to allocate the $1,000,000.00 in grant 
funding from the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project to the Collection Line Project;  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS that the City Council authorizes an amendment to the Economic 
Development Administration Grant Application to allocate funding from the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Project to the Collection Line Project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of July, 2018. 
 
      THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________ 
              Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary    

79



Date Submitted: July 6, 2018 
 
Agenda Date Requested:  July 10, 2018  

Project/Proposal Title:  Governance Policy and 
Rules of Procedure, Section 5.9 - Agenda 

Council Action Requested:  
  Ordinance 
 Resolution 
 Motion 
 Discussion 
 

City Council Agenda Form 
 
 
 

         

Project/Proposal Summary: 
 
Mayor Susan Jaggers requested this item be placed on the agenda for consideration and 
possible action. 
 
 
 

80



 
 
 
 

 City of Wimberley 

 
City Council Governance Policy and  

Rules of Procedure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 

Amended June 2018 

81



COUNCIL GOVERNANCE POLICY 
AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
SECTION I   INTRODUCTION 
 

The City of Wimberley City Council is the governing body for the City of Wimberley, 

Texas. Therefore, it must bear the initial responsibility for the integrity of governance.  

 

The Council shall determine its own rules and order of business. The Council is responsible 

for its own discipline and its own performance. The development of this policy is designed 

to ensure effective and efficient governance.  

 

This policy addresses Mayor and Council relations, Council and City staff relations, 

Council and media relations, roles and meetings.  By adopting these guidelines, we, as 

members of the City Council acknowledge our responsibility to each other to our 

professional staff and to the public.  

 

This policy will be reviewed and adopted on an annual basis. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

82



COUNCIL GOVERNANCE POLICY 
AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
SECTION II   MISSION 
 
In order to ensure proper discharge of duties for the improvement of democratic local 

government, members of the Wimberley City Council will display behavior that 

demonstrates independent, impartial review of all matters addressed by them, and be duly 

responsible to the citizens of Wimberley and each other in their relationships. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

83



 
COUNCIL GOVERNANCE POLICY 
AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
SECTION III  INFORMATION 
 
On major policy issues, the City Administrator shall provide briefing material to the 

Council in advance of Council consideration of the policy alternatives. Whenever possible, 

the management report shall be distributed more than a week in advance of Council policy 

consideration.  

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

84



COUNCIL GOVERNANCE POLICY 
AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
SECTION IV  ROLES 
 
4.1  The Mayor shall preside at meetings of the City Council and shall be recognized 

 as head of City government for all ceremonial purposes and by the Governor for 

 purpose of military law but shall have no regular administrative duties. The 

 Mayor may participate in the discussion of all matters coming before the City  

 Council. The Council shall elect, from among the Council members, a Mayor Pro-

 tem who shall act as Mayor during the absence or disability of the Mayor. 

 

4.2  As head of City government for ceremonial purposes, the Mayor may issue and 

 present proclamations and recognitions and attend other ceremonial functions on 

 behalf of the City of Wimberley. City Council members may initiate, through 

 the Mayor, or by a majority vote of the Council, similar items of recognition.  

 Major  community events sponsored by the City shall be a policy decision of the 

 Council. 

 

4.3  The Mayor shall preserve order and decorum and shall require City Council 

 members engaged in debate to limit discussion to the question under 

 consideration. 

 

4.4  The Mayor is the spokesperson on all official positions taken by the City Council. 

 The Mayor Pro-tem or alternate City Council designee will assume that role in the 

 Mayor’s absence. (Amended 6-4-09) 

 

4.5  The Mayor will encourage all City Council members to participate in Council 

 discussion and give each member an opportunity to speak before any member can 

 speak again on the same subject 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

85



COUNCIL GOVERNANCE POLICY 
AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
SECTION  V  MEETINGS 
 
5.1  Regular Meetings  

 

The Council shall meet regularly, on the first and third Thursdays of the month, and 

the regular meetings will begin at 5:30 p.m., unless postponed or canceled for valid 

reasons. If there is a need to change the date, time or place of a regular meeting, an 

attempt shall be made to contact all members of the City Council about the 

proposed change prior to the change being made. (Amended 06-21-18) 

 

5.2  Special Meetings  

 

Special meetings will be held on Tuesdays at 5:30 p.m. to consider items that 

require action prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting and may be called upon 

the request of the Mayor. If there is a need to change the date, time or place of a 

special meeting, an attempt shall be made to contact all members of the City 

Council about the proposed change prior to the change being made. (Amended 06-

21-18) 

  

5.3  Executive Sessions  

 

 The City Council may meet in executive session in compliance with the Texas 

 Open Meetings Act. A final action, decision or vote on a matter deliberated in an 

 executive session will be made in an open meeting for which proper notice is 

 provided. All discussions in executive session shall remain confidential.  

 

5.4  Public Notice  

 

 The agenda for all regular meetings, special meetings and the notice listing items 

 to be considered shall be posted on the City’s official bulletin board, in 

 accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, and on the City’s website.  

 

5.5  Attendance  

 

 City Council members are expected to attend all meetings and stay in attendance 

 during each meeting. No member shall leave a meeting without advising the 

 presiding officer. 

 

 

 

 

 

86



5.6  Conflict of Interest  

 

 A City Council member prevented from voting due to a conflict of interest shall 

 leave the meeting during the debate, shall not vote on the matter, and shall 

 otherwise comply with the state law and City ordinances concerning conflicts of 

 interest. Any Council member filing a conflict of interest affidavit on an 

 executive session item shall not confer with City staff, the City Attorney, Council 

 members or the Mayor regarding the item. 

 

5.7  City Council Members  

 

 (a)  During City Council meetings and work sessions, Council members shall  

  assist in preserving order and decorum and shall, neither by conversation 

  or otherwise delay or interrupt the proceedings nor refuse to obey the rules 

  of the City Council. 

 

 (b)   A City Council member desiring to speak shall address the chair, and upon                                                                                            

             recognition by the presiding officer, shall confine discussion to the    

  question under debate, avoid discussion of personalities, and 

   in appropriate language and refrain from personal attacks and verbal  

  abuse.  

 

 (c)  A City Council member, once recognized by the chair, shall not be  

  interrupted while speaking except for the following reasons: 

 

• Called to order by the presiding officer 

• A point of order is raised by another member 

• The speaker chooses to yield to questions from another member  

 

  If a City Council member is called to order while speaking, that Council  

  member shall cease speaking immediately until the question of order is  

  determined. If ruled to be in order, the member shall be permitted to 

 proceed. If ruled to be not in order, the member shall remain silent or  

  make additional remarks to comply with the rules of the City   

  Council 

 

 (d)   When there is more than one speaker on the same subject, City Council  

  members shall delay their comments until after all speakers on the subject  

  have been heard.  

 

 (e)  The chair shall state all questions submitted for a vote and announce the  

  result.  If the vote is not unanimous, the chair shall announce the names of  

  members voting in favor and in opposition to the motion. 

 

 

 

87



5.7  Administrative Staff 

 

 (a)   Members of the administrative staff and employees of the City shall  

  observe the same rules and decorum applicable to members of the City  

  Council. 

 

 (b)  Although the presiding officer has the authority to preserve decorum in  

  meetings, the City Administrator is responsible for the orderly conduct  

  and decorum of all City employees under the City Administrator’s   

  direction and control. 

 

 (c)  The City Administrator shall take such disciplinary action as may be  

  necessary to ensure that decorum is preserved at all times by City   

  employees in meetings. 

 

 (d)  All persons addressing the City Council, including the City Administrator, 

  shall be recognized by the presiding officer and shall limit remarks to the  

  matter under discussion. 

 

 (e)  All remarks and questions addressed to the City Council shall be   

  addressed to the City Council as a whole and not to any individual   

  member. 

 

5.8  Citizens and Visitors 

 

 (a)  Citizens and visitors are welcome to attend all public meetings of the City  

  Council and will be admitted to the Chamber or meeting room up to the  

  fire safety capacity of the room. 

 

 (b)  Everyone attending the meeting will refrain from private conversations  

  while the City Council is in session. 

 

 (c)  Citizens and visitors attending City Council meetings shall observe the  

  same rules of propriety, decorum and good conduct applicable to members 

  of the City Council. Any person making personal, impertinent, profane, or  

  slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City  

  Council or while attending the meeting shall be removed from the room if  

  so directed by the presiding officer. The person shall be barred from  

  further audience before the City Council during that session. If the   

  presiding officer fails to act, any member of the City Council may move to 

  require enforcement of the rules, and the affirmative vote of a majority of  

  the City Council shall require the presiding officer to act. 

 

 (d)  Unauthorized remarks from the audience, stamping of feet, whistles, yells  

  and similar demonstrations shall not be permitted by the presiding officer  

  who may direct the removal of offenders from the room. In case the  

88



  presiding officer shall fail to act, any member of the Council may move to  

  require enforcement of the rules, and the affirmative vote of the majority  

  of the Council shall require the presiding officer to act. 

 

 (e)  No placards, banners or signs will be permitted in the City Council  

  Chamber or in any other room in which the City Council is meeting.  

  Exhibits, displays and visual aids used in connection with presentations,  

  however, are permitted. 

 

 (f)  The City Administrator or his designee shall act as sergeant at arms for the 

  City Council and shall furnish whatever assistance is needed to enforce the 

  rules of the City Council.  

 

5.9  Agenda  

 

(a)  Any City Council member may request an item be placed on a future                                      

agenda during the item on the agenda for that purpose. The City                                       

Administrator must place an item on the agenda if the item is requested            

by the Mayor or a member of the City Council.  The deadline to submit an 

item for the agenda is Thursday prior to the requested Council Meeting 

date.  (Amended 11-02-17) 

 

5.10  Speakers  

 

(a) A person wishing to address the City Council must first sign the Speaker 

Registration Form. The following information must be provided on the 

form: 

 

• Name  

• Residence Address 

• The subject matter to be addressed 

 

 (b)  Speakers must address their comments to the presiding officer rather than  

  to individual City Council members or staff. 

 

(c)   Speakers must keep their remarks specific to the item being considered by 

the City Council. If the speaker is addressing the City Council under 

Citizens Communications, the speaker may address  any item not slated for 

discussion on the agenda.  Comments from speakers and/or members of 

City Council should not be directed towards another person, including a 

member of City Council or City staff in a manner that is derogatory or 

threatening in nature.  These guidelines for speaker decorum shall be posted 

on each City Council agenda and on Speaker sign-in sheets for all City 

Council meetings. 

 

89

City Admin
Highlight

City Admin
Highlight



 (d)  A person who registers to speak on an item listed on the agenda will be  

  called on after the chair gains agreement to do so by the City Council.  A  

  person who registers to speak under Citizens Communications will be  

  called on at that time. The chair may determine the order in which   

  speakers are called. 

 

(e)  All speakers will have a maximum of three (3) minutes to address the 

Council. A majority vote of the Council will be required to extend the time 

limit. The chair may impose more restrictive time limits if a large number 

of persons register to speak.  Guidelines relating to time allotment for 

speakers shall be posted on each City Council agenda and on Speaker sign-

in sheets for all City Council meetings. 

 

 (f)  For called public hearings, the applicant will be allowed a maximum of  

  ten (10) minutes to make a presentation. 

 

 (g)  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council will  

  not discuss or consider any item addressed during Citizens    

  Communications. City Council members will not interact with the public  

  during the time allotted to speakers unless a non-debatable motion   

  approved by  the City Council allots a specific amount of time. 

 

 (h)  Whenever it is necessary for a speaker to use an interpreter to translate  

  comments to the City Council, the time required for the translation will  

  not be counted against the designated time allotted for the speaker to  

  address the City Council. 

 

5.11  Motions  

 

 (a)  No motion may be moved or suggested until all City Council member  

  discussion is complete and the Mayor calls for the motion. A motion made 

  and seconded will be considered the main motion. Any City Council  

  member may move to amend a motion. The amendment must receive a  

  second before it may be discussed and must be voted on prior to voting on  

  the main motion. 

 

 (b)  A motion may be withdrawn or modified by its mover without asking  

  permission until the motion is voted upon. If the mover modifies the  

  motion, the City Council member who seconded the motion may withdraw 

  the second. 

 

 (c)  At any time after a motion has been made and seconded, a City Council  

  member may call the question which will have the affect of stopping the  

  debate and requiring the City Council to immediately proceed to vote on  

  the motion to call the question. 

 

90



 (d)  A motion to reconsider any action of the City Council must be made no  

  later than prior to the conclusion of the next regularly scheduled meeting  

  of the City Council. Such a motion may only be made by a City Council  

  member who voted with the prevailing side. The motion to reconsider may 

  be seconded by any member. No question shall be twice reconsidered  

  except by unanimous vote of the City Council, except that action relating  

  to any contract may be reconsidered at any time before the final execution  

  thereof.  

 

   (i) If a motion to reconsider is made at the same meeting at  

    which the matter was acted upon, the motion may be heard  

    and voted upon and the original action on the matter is set  

    aside. Deliberation may then resume on the matter at that  

    same meeting.  

 

(ii) If a motion to reconsider is made at the next meeting after 

the matter was acted upon, the motion to reconsider may be 

heard and voted upon and the original action on the  matter 

is not set aside. Deliberation may not resume on the matter, 

but it shall be placed on the next available agenda for 

deliberation. 

 

5.12  Suspension of Rules  

 

 Any provision of these rules not governed by City ordinance, State or Federal 

 law may be temporarily suspended by a majority vote of the members of the City 

 Council present. The vote on any such suspension shall be taken by yeas and nays 

 and entered upon the record. 

 

5.13  Amendment of Rules  

 

 These rules may be amended, or new rules adopted by a majority vote of the 

 members of the City Council 

 

5.14  Failure to Comply  

 

 A failure to comply with these rules does not invalidate any otherwise lawful act 

 of the City Council. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

91



COUNCIL GOVERNANCE POLICY 
AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
SECTION VI  PUBLIC CONTACT MEDIA RELATIONS 
 
Representative government is only successful when the citizens are kept informed and 

educated about the issues facing their municipality. Consequently, it is imperative that the 

media play an important role in the Council-Administrator-Media relations. It is through 

an informed public that progress is ensured, and good government remains sensitive to its 

constituents.  

 

These guidelines are designed to help ensure positive relationships with print, radio and 

television reporters. The Mayor, City Council and the City Administrator recognize that 

the news media provide an important link between the City Council and the public. It is 

the City Council’s desire to establish a professional working relationship to help maintain 

a well informed and educated citizenry. 

 

6.1  During the conduct of official business, the City shall designate adequate   

 space for the news media. 

 

6.2  All reporters will receive an agenda in advance and will be furnished   

 support material needed for clarification, if requested. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

92



COUNCIL GOVERNANCE POLICY 
AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
SECTION VII  PLANNING 
 
The Mayor and Council are responsible for establishing a vision for the City of 

Wimberley and planning for its future. 

 

7.1  On an annual basis, the Mayor and City Council shall hold a minimum of   

 one (1) strategic planning session wherein they set priorities goals  

 and objectives.  The goals and objectives shall address short term and long term  

 needs of the City. 

 

7.2  Policy direction shall be consistent with the strategic goals and objectives.   

 Sufficient time and consideration should be given to policy alternatives to   

 ensure that decisions are made consistent with the long-term vision. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

93



COUNCIL GOVERNANCE POLICY 
AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
SECTION VIII  COUNCILSTAFF RELATIONS 
 
 
8.1  The role of the City Administrator and the relationship of staff with City Council 

 is addressed in City ordinance. 

 

8.2  The City Council shall direct comments, correspondence and concerns about City 

 services to the City Administrator. Citizens concerns, comments and 

 correspondence regarding City services received by City Council members shall 

 be forwarded to the City Administrator for appropriate staff action and a timely 

 response. 

 

8.3  Documents provided to one (1) City Council member shall also be distributed to 

 all other members of the elected body. The City Administrator shall prepare and 

 submit to the Council, as of the end of the fiscal year, a complete report on the 

 finances and administrative activities of the City for the preceding year. The City 

 Administrator shall keep the City Council advised of the financial condition and 

 future  needs of the City and make such recommendations that may seem 

 desirable. 

 

8.4  In order to ensure proper presentation of agenda items by City staff, questions 

 arising  from City Council members, after receiving their information packet, 

 should be, whenever possible, presented to the City Administrator or the 

 Administrator’s designated assistant for City staff consideration prior to the 

 City Council meeting. This allows time for City staff to address the City Council 

 member’s concerns and provide all Council members with the additional 

 information. 

 

8.5 In order to control the City’s legal costs, Council members shall direct to the City 

Administrator or Mayor all communications or questions for the City Attorney and 

shall not contact the City Attorney directly.  Council members shall observe the 

same policy for all other vendors or contractors with the City, including, but not 

limited to, the City’s engineer, information technology vendor, and Code 

inspectors. 

94


	City Council Agenda 07-10-18 (Spec)
	Consent Agenda
	City Council Agenda Form
	Council Minutes 06-21-18 (Reg)
	Mark McDonald - P&Z App

	City Administrator Report
	Health Inspection Agreement 
	COW Draft Contract 2018

	Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy
	Resolution No. 11-2017
	Comprehensive Fund Balance Policy (rev 07-06-18)

	Resolution No. 19-2018- Agenda Statement
	Resolution No. 19-2018

	Resolution No. 20-2018- Agenda Statement
	Resolution No. 20-2018

	Ordinance No. 2018-23 - Parks & Rec Board
	Ordinance No. 2018-24 Transportation Advisory Board
	Ord 2002-007 (Estab WWAB)
	Ordinance No. 2018-25 - Water Wastewater Board
	Ordinance No. 2018-26 - HOT Advisory Committee
	HOT Advisory Committee
	Chris Oddo
	HOT app - chris oddo

	Clay Ewing
	Traci Ferguson
	Jennifer Ober 
	Julie Ray
	Dan Sturdivant
	Lois Mahoney
	Mark Bursiel
	Natalie Meeks

	Short-Term Rentals
	Capital CO No. 2 - Agenda Statement
	Capital Excavation - Change Order No. 2 - Materials Testing - PENDING

	Central Wimberley Wastewater Project
	EDA 1M Grant

	Resolution No. 21-2018 (EDA Grant Amendment)
	City of Wimberley Governance Policy and Rules of Procedure
	Governance and Rules of Procedure (Amended June 2018)






